Document ID: 0.7.367.5200

From: Lasseter, David F
To:
) DATE 3/31/2021
Cc: FBI INFO. CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG/
Bcc:

sect e S e
Date: Wed Jun 18 14:11:10 EDT 2

DECLASSIFY ON 20921231

Attachments:
e (b)(5) per FBI
~SEGCREFHNOFORN—
Classification (b)(6) per FBI
(b)(7)(C) per FBI

Classified By: David Lasseter, Deputy Assistant Attorney General ;
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Thanks Scott. Sorry | gave you SIPR address....thought it was on that domain.

-—-Qriginal Message---—-
From: Schools, Scott N
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:49 PM

Subject: FW: (b)}(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: SECRETUNOEORN

Classified By: Scott Schools
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

-----0riginal Message-----

o S <0 =)

Sent: Tuesday, June 4:31 PM

Subject: RE: (b)(5) per FBI

‘ . (b)(6) per FBI
fi SECRETITNOFORN™
Classification (b)(7)(C) per FBI

Classified Bym (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott--please use this version of the redacted-_. As | will
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transmit on UNET, SCO concurs. We should be good on this end.

Thank you,
Jake

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Schools, Scott NW (b)(5) per FBI
Sent: Tuesday, June 19 : (b)(6) per FBI
To: co) (Fa!) | G (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Subject. RE; (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification:-SECREFHNOSFORN

Classified By: Scott Schools
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

That works. Thanks.

Original Message-—- (b)(5) per FBI
cron: N <) -=)
Sent: Monday, June :07 PM (b)(7)(C) per FBI
To: Schools, Scott N (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: RE: -

Classification-SECREFHNOFORN-

Classified By:m
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 20281231 (b)(3) per FBI

T Tt Tttt P -t - P -+~ P - P T (b)(5) per FBI
(bX7XE) per FBI

Would you consider the attached more suitable?

(bX1) per FBI
(b)3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
(bX7)(C) per FBI
(bX7)(E) per FBI

-—-—--0Original Message-----

From: Schools, Scott NW (b)(S) per FBI
Sent: Monday, June 18 X (b)(6) per FBI
To: CD) (FBI)W (b)(7XC) per FBI

(b)7)E) per FBI
R ———

SS

(bXS) per FBI
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----- Original Message-----
o N <) =) o
Sent: Monday, June 18, 11 PM (b)(6) per FBI

To: Schools, Scott N (SUEN (bX7)C) per FBI
Subject: (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: FOP-SEGREFHNOEORN-

Classified By: m
Derived From: G

Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott - I'm still working on getting everyone level-set here, but | didn't want to waste an

(b)(1) per FBI
(b)(3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
(b)(7X(C) per FBI
(bX7KE) per FBI

Classification: SEGRETFNOFORN-
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" Document ID: 0.7.367.5065
From: Schools, Scott N

To:

Cc:
Bcce:

Subject: FW: m (b)(5) per FBI
Date: Wed Jun 18 12:57:09 EDT (b)(7)(E) per FBI

ptachmerts: | -

Classification: SECREFHNOFORN

Classified By: Scott Schools
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Joanne:

(b)(5) per FBI
These are thejilf docs for HPSCI. Thanks! (b)m(r;;) per FBI
SS

—-0riginal Message----- (b)(5) per FBI
cron: (N >0 (-=) I o e o
Sent: Tuesday, June 4:31 PM (b)(7)(C) per FBI
To: Schools, % (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: RE: ——

Classification: SEGRETNOFORN

Classified By: m
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott--please use this version of the redacted-F As | will
transmit on UNET, SCO concurs. We should be good on this end.

Thank you,

From: Schools, Scott NW <

; b)(5) per FBI
Sent. Tuesday, June 18, : :1:;:(,; g:: FBI
To:mm .
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: SEGRETHNOFORN
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Classified By: Scott Schools
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

That works. Thanks.

----- Original Message---—

From M o) (7o) (5X) per B
Sent: Monday, June :07 PM (b)(6) per FBI
To: Schools, Scott N (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Subject: RE: - (bX{7)E) per FBI

Classification: SEERET//NOFORN

Classified By:m
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 20281231

(b)(3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Would you consider the attached more suitable?

(b)(1) per FBI
Thanks, (b)(3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
(bY7XC) per FBI
(b)(TXE) per FBI

--—--Original Message-----

From: Schools, Scott NW

Sent: Monday, June 18 : (b)(5) per FBI

Subject: RE: - (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

I, ronks. (O pertE

SS

-—--Original Message-----

rron: N 0, --) I

Sent: Monday, June 11 PM (b)(5) per FBI

To: Schools, Scott N (b)(6) per FBI

Subject: — (b)(7XC) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: FOP-SECRETIINOFORN

Classified By:m
Derived From: G

Declassify On: 50X1-HUM
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Scott -- I'm still working on getting everyone level-set here, but | didn't want to waste any time

(b)(1) per FBI
(b)(3) per FBI
(b)(S) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
(b)(THC) per FBI
(b)(7UE) per FBI

Classification:-SECRETHNOFORN-
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Document 1D; 0.7.367.5063
From: Schools, Scott N

To: CD) (FBl) (b)(5) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
Cc: (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Bee: (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: - I
Date: Wed Jun 20 201 :59:30 EDT
Attachments:
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN
Classified By: Scott Schools
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG (b)(3) per FBI
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM (b)(5) per FBI

334t 3 2 L L 4 5 44 ([,)(7)(]) per FBI

e s s
appreciate your work on this.

Scott

-----QOriginal Message---—- (b)(5) per FBI
From;m(co) B T . e (b)(6) per FBI
Sent: Tuesday, June :31 PM (b)(7)(C) per FBI
To: Schools, Scott N (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Subject: RE: -

Classification: SECRETHNOFORN-

Classified By:m
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott--please use this version of the redacted-F. As | will
transmit on UNET, SCO concurs. We should be good on this end.

Thank you,

-—--Original Message--—--

From: Schools, Scott NW _

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, ; (b)(S) per f"Bl

o) o) I 0

Subject e (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: SEGREFHNOFORN™

Classified By: Scott Schools
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Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

That works. Thanks.

-—--0Original Message-----

rron: R (<o =)
Sent: Monday, June 07 PM (b)(6) per FBI
To: Schools, Scott N (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Classification: SECGRET/NOFORN-

Classified By: M
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 20281231 ®)(3) per FBI

R e e e e T e e e e e T e e S s (b)(5) per FBI
(bY(7)E) per FBI

Would you consider the attached more suitable?

Iscuss with our folks today.

(b)(1) per FBI
(b)(3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
(b)(6) per FBI
(bX7HC) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

----- Original Message-----

From: Schools, Scott NW (b)(5) per FBI
Sent: Monday, June 18 : (b)(6) per FBI
Subject: RE: --- (b)(7X(E) per FBI

I, roks. (D@ per R

SS

-—--Original Message-----

cron: A <) -=) I

Sent: Monday, June 11 PM (b)(5) per FBI

To: Schools, Scott N (b)(6) per FBI

Subject: - (b)(7)(C) per FBI
(b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: TOP-SEGRETH/NGEORN

Classified Byzm

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
(bY7)(C) per FBI
(bX7)(E) per FBI

Classification: SEESRET/NUOFORN ™
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Document ID: 0.7.367.5042
From: Schools, Scott N [EHE)

To: . 1ashina GiE)
Ce:
Bce:

ject: : -——JFOP-SECERETNOFORN- = ;
Subjgct (U) FW ' e (b)(5) per FBI
Date: Mon Jun 18 2018 14:55:35 EDT (b)(7)(E) per FBI
Attachments: .pdf

Per our conversation.

----- Original Message-----
cron: N o) =) I
Sent: Monday, June 11 PM (b)(6) per FBI

To: Schools, Scott N (GG (b)(7)(C) per FBI
Subject: (b)(7)(E) per FBI

Classification: - FoP-SECRETHNOFORN—

Classified By:m
Derived From: G
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott -- I'm still working on getting everyone level-set here, but | didn't want to waste any time

(b)(1) per FBI
(b)(3) per FBI
(b)(5) per FBI
Classification: FOP-SECRETHNOFORN (b)(6) per FBI
(bU7HC) per FBI
(b)(7XE) per FBI

Page 1004 of 1218



6a. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-1.27.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 13 of 16)

FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10) -1 of 1-

DECLASSIFIED BY: NSICG s%ﬂ
oy 93-29-2021

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of entry 01/27/2017

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program

manager.
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
i) p— >§fﬁu&ﬂﬁﬁ Bruce OHR, currently the

Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of
Justice's Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was
interviewed at FBI Headquarters, 935 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, DC.
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Special Agents and
the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following information:

'“H”‘)é&*eefﬂfT- On January 27, 2017, OHR received a WhatsApp notification from
Christopher Steele indicating Steele's employee was alright and Steele
would like to keep the line of communication open with OHR for future
contact. OHR replied in the affirmative.

lnvestigationon 01/27/2017 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)

File # Date drafied 01/27/201703 per FBI
— b6 per FBI
by b7C per FBI
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the va per FBI
property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are .
1o be distributed outside your agency.
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7. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-1.25.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Atachment 14 of 16)

-1l of 1- Deeioast, ,mon, -
Dk auriaiaces aw Sy A, |
A A she saas WG Ly &L

DECLASSIFIED BY. SICC. SECRET /7 ORCEN/NOFORN— b6 per FBI

2 e b7C per FBI
am-paczs-zmR ™ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION s
Date of entry 01/27/2017

FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10)

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program

manager.
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
{U) :7g/¢067NTT Bruce OHR, currently the

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

)(17‘067‘2‘!'?7 On January 24, 2017, OHR received a WhatsApp notification from
Christopher Steele. On January 25, 2017, Steele contacted and spoke with
OHR via WhatsApp. During this conversation, Steele again relayed his
concerns regarding the safety of his employee. Due to the possibility of

the employee’s identity being exposed by the media,l b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

b7D per FBI
b7E per FBI

7 /OCTRTY OHR took notes during the contact with Steele to preserve his

o XX

memory and referred to them during the interview. OHR's notes are an
attachment to this document.

b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

Investigationon 01/25/2017 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)

File # Date draftied 01/25/2017
by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
10 be distributed outside your agency.
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8. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-2.6.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 15 of 16)

: ey b6 per FBI
= 1ot 2 e e e
OATE: US'ZS'ZD:l SE%T

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

m Il uucmsnmjm Date of entry 02/08/2017

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program

manager.
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
“n e Bxé#eefan- Bruce OHR, currently the

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

B -~OQHQKHQ&H— OHR stated he had been contacted by Christopher Steele, via
WhatsApp, on January 31, 2017. On January 30, 2017, the Trump
Administration fired Acting Attorney General Sally Q. Yates and Steele had
contacted OHR to determine if OHR anticipated being fired as well and, if
so, who in the Department of Justice could he continue to reach out to.
OHR added that he had previously explained to Steele at some point, his
contact with the U.S. Government would have to involve the FBI.
Interviewing agents asked OHR to ask Steele if he would be comfortable

: bé per FBI
getting the name of an FBI agent. b7C per FBI
b7D per FBI
- ﬁgfﬁcTN?T OHR advised Kathleen Kavalec, Deputy Assistant Secretary,

Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs, U.S. Department of State would be
meetingl representatives in order to discuss potential Russian
influence 1n eilr upcoming Presidential elections. OHR reminded the
interviewing agents Kavalec did speak with Steele several times prior to

the 2016 US Presidential election and believed Steele's reporting to have
generated from mainly

{0 - advised| an a i
explained his client fel 5)

were recently complicated by the FBI, who he (
bl per FBI
b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
m: FBI b7A per FBI
b7C per FBI
Declassif 20421231
/+OREON/NOFORIT
SE%T b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
Investigationon  02/06/2017 , Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI
File # Datedrafted 02/08/2017

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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8. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-2.6.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 15 of 16)

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10)

T

SEERET HORCONANCEORN-
] b3 per FBI
b7E FBI
P Fe64nEs Interview of Bruce Ohr 06 e
Continuation 0 ET}-302 qf February 2017 g 02/06/ 2 of 2, per FBI
like to 'clean things up' and felt the circumstances surrounding the 2016 :,G’AP;:rFBE;I
US Presidential election had become 'too emotional.' OHR stated, as he p9¢ per FBI
understood it, :lwas informed of what was required during the FBI b7D per FBI
interview. b7E per FBI
Yrocrmer [ 1

{U)
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9. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-2.14.17.pdf for Printed ltem: 1 ( Attachment 16 of 16)

-1 of 2-

; : SE%T‘ o b7C per FBI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10)

DECLASSIFIED BY: NS:
ON ‘03-28-2021 '/ 0

Date of entry 02/15/2017

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program

manager.

/tocHe™  Bruce OHR, | | currently trb6 per FBI
{0 As iate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of BIG pez T3
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

{U) OHR stated he had been contacted by Christopher Steele, via
WhatsApp and OHR responded via FaceTime on 02/11/2017.
(U} : (K= Steele advised OHR thatl b6 per FBI
I I b7C per FBI
b7D I
[ ORR added| TR AN
s 0y/70=A¥3~ Steele's company is continuing to work for both | | b6 per FBI
another attorney for| | :;2 per :::
However, OHR explained Steele is beginning to worry about his b7E i:: FBI
business and was preparing a to broker a business

relationship with the FBI. Steele advised OHR, 'You may see me re-emerge
in a couple of weeks.'

11— e£f7UC+N€+ OHR responded he had yet to ask Steele if he would like to
be provided with an FBI contact.

o 770C7MP— OHR also advised | [was doing fine, but were
still a bit "freaked out." However, it seemed to Steele that things were

calming down and he was pleased about a recent CNN article that stated U.S,

02/14/2017 4 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)

Investigation on

b3 per FBI
) b6 per FBI
Fil 02/15/2017
ile Date drafted  02/15/2017 - per FBI
by b7E per FBI

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency,
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9. Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-2.14.17.pdf for Printed Item: 1 ( Attachment 16 of 16)

S

FD-302a (Rev. 05-08-10)

) [ | b3 per FBI
— - Y
LA/ Interview of Bruce Chr 14 DIk pex ¥BL
T ‘D. February 2017 02/14/2017 2 of 2
Conimaton g e ot gatione—heod—contimmed—senc—ot—tHe repenting 4t Hiss o0 2
dossier.
sn><:ﬂ/monﬁefem—
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DECLASSIFIED BY: NSICG. [:]

ON 03-29-2021

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

From: [ (cD) (FBi)

Ce: Priestap, E W (FBI

|
Bee:
Subject: RE:[:]--- SEERETI/ORCONNOFSRN-
Date: Wed Dec¢ 13 2017 12:19:53 EST
Attachments:

bé per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

b7E per FBI

Classification: SEGRET TORCONNOFORN—

Classified By

Derived From: Muitiple Sources

TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

I_ismumnwaf_mmm reviel

b7E per FBI

evelopmenis Since w
conducted that first review we wanted to make sure you had thes s well for full transparency.

Please let us know if these should be integrated into the production for HPSCI.

f lfm-g you,

From| ] (CD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Dece 7 A
To: ‘Schools, Scott N. [BIS]
Cc: PRIESTAP. E. W. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: - SECREF/O

ettt S Lo A
-, - o —

Classification: SEGREFMORESHNTOTORN

Classified
Derived Frgfix Multiple Sources
#y On: ROX1-HUM

TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

Scott-—as requested, attached are mel

b7E per FBI
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hen they are complete.

We are currently finalizing redactions lo these in coordinati e .
, wmm}fview will be done relatively soon. i

Best

] b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI
bé per FBI

opecial Assistant b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

FBI Counterintsliigence Division
Desk:
Mobileﬁ |

- ————— - — — ——— - — - ——— " Y- - . - - - - ————_———
propisdumspanputtbinienieetiebeniostbasfasier it pasfendhespaniesiaspaspospanpstes Poshatiiadiesbeniatiaenisdaaeniee i S

e e e e e e e T Ty

Classification: SECRET/ORCONNOFORN—

P L e L e Rt et e e Pt ]

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

WwWw.mimesweeper.com

FRERRARAERNARR AR AR N TR AAAR IR IARR KRR RARARANNAN AN EA LA R AR RN R TN R R AR AR AN
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Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr_12_May_2017.pdf for Printed item: 99 ( Aftachment 3 of 3)

G ot |
mcuassieren sy- mszee [ | sz}ér/-ﬁeneenﬁom— S BE pas FRL
oN ga-29-2021 - b7C per FBI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Date of entry 05/12/2017

{0y (}reerer—on 5/12/2017, sal Jand ssa| ] b6 per FBI

| currently the Bic paz ¥Rl

interviewed BRUCE OHR, |
Associate Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of
Justice's Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) at FBI
Washington Field Office, 601 4th Street, Washington, DC. After being
advised of the identity of the interviewing agents and the nature of the

interview, OHR provided the following information:

\G /64 STEELE sent OHR a text message in WhatsApp some time around

{0
uesday and they set up a call via WhatsApp for Wednesday 2:00 PM EST.

(0 +oE4NE— Over the course of their telephone call, STEELE informed OHR
hat he had received a letter from the Senate Intelligence Committee
(SIC). The letter requested answers to the following questions:

1. Had STEELE provided information to the US Government?
2. What was the scope of STEELE's investigation?
3. Did STEELE have any additional information to provide?

{U) /7oc/ery STEELE mentioned that SIC was considering sending staffers to
the UK.

(W) (-?(feeﬁs-)- ssa[___ ] requested that OHR ask STEELE if he would be willing b§ per FBI
tb6 *have a conversation with FBI agents in the UK. OHR agreed to pass S e S

along the message.

Declassify On: 20271231

sz?:@r/

Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In

Investigationon ~ 05/12/2017 at Person)
File# | Datedmfied 05/12/2017 b3 per FBI
———Db6 per FBI
by b7C per FBI
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are n.‘i"‘ per FBI
Page 710 of 761

to be distributed outside your agency.



Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-12.16.16.pdf for Printed Item: 89 ( Attachment 2 of 3)

- - Ny —
FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10) Lafd ?ii@ R o riscrgreiootigvetrgrud

% .r,"’!’-f ~ ‘:w,:\'.n:“::\ 'A::\A wet
e ’ N
DECLASSIFIZD BY: NSTCC SBeEET/7ORCOR7ROFORN—
e )
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

Date of entry 12/27/2016

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program
manager.

Bruce OHR, | |currently the Associateb6 per FBI
Deputy Attorney General and Director of the Department of Justice's BIC pay WR1
Organized Crime and Drug Enforcement Task Force (OCDETF) was interviewed at
FBI Headquarters. After being advised of the identity of the interviewing
Agent and the nature of the interview, OHR provided the following
information:

(U)-aéA#OC¢NF+- On December 20, 2016, at 11:00 A.M. OHR provided writer with an
8GB SanDisk Cruzer Glide USB micro digital data storage drive (thumb
drive). Glen Simpson at Fusion GPS hired OHR's wife, Nellie Ohr, to
conduct research for his firm. OHR voluntarily provided his wife's
research to the FBI. OHR provided the interviewing Agent with the thumb
drive and indicated it contained the totality of the work Nellie Ohr
conducted for Simpson, but the Fusion GPS header was stripped. Nellie Ohr
is a Russian linguist/analyst and a former Russian History professor. The
thumb drive was entered into evidence.

Re n: 1.4(b)

Investigationon 12/20/2016 5 Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)

b3 r FBI
ﬁk#l I dmfied 12/20/2016 m

Dok —— 0 POL BB
byl b7C per FBI

i - i ) ) b7E FBI
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not s

to be distributed outside your agency. P 208 of 761
age 0




Interview_of_Bruce_Ohr-1.27.17.pdf for Printed Item: 99 ( Attachment 1 of 3)

{ Dhweoias, Neoswn |
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-1l of 1-

n— B idnd b6 per FBI
ﬁm::l s}é'rﬁeaeem‘uem b7C per FBI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FD-302 (Rev. 5-8-10)

DECLASSIFIED BY
ON 03-29-2021

Date of entry 01/27/2017

DRAFT DOCUMENT/DELIBERATIVE MATERIAL
Do not disseminate outside the FBI without the permission of the originator or program

RARRRRE b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
{U) /7OoS/NPr Bruce OHR, currently the

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

0 (2§AGG+N?T On January 27, 2017, OHR received a WhatsApp notification from
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

Washington, District Of Columbia, United States (In Person)

ivestigationon  01/27/2017 4
——— e T T T

File # Datedrafted 01/27/2017

by I
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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ALL ¥BI INFURMATION CONTAINED

EERETN IS UNCLASSIF
DATE 03-25-2021 BY SICC b6 per FBI

b7C per FBI
2 Pocument 1D 0.7.397.50C

From: Gauhar| Tashina _

To: hools, Scott N.

Cec:

Bee:

Subject: FW:{»S#N’FTI b3 per FBI
Date: Mon lan 2G ATooam-44:40 EST b5 per FBI
Attachments: pdf b7E per FBI
Classification: SEGREFHORCONNOFORN]___ |

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:

Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed below are approved to receive the ORCON
information.

(U) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for dissemination to: none
provided

--—Qriginal Message——-

From;

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:18 AM
To: Gauhar, Iashina

Subject: FW BRSBTS ORGOM N RN b3 per FBI
b5 per FBI

: . ; b7E FBI
Classification: SEGRETHORGONNOFORN | pex

Classified By: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

(U) ORCON Warning: Only the components listed helow are approved to receive
the ORCON information.

(U) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for
dissemination tc: none provided

Per below, we just got this, and have not reviewed it yet, so can't speak to
its accuracy or completeness.

-—-Qriginal Message——-
From: (OO <0 UsA COV

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 8:03 AM -
To: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV; Sanz-Rexach Gabriel NSD USA GOV:
NSD USA GOV
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ot 3 b3 per FBI
Subject: FW.I:— el xegive
l:' b7E per FBI

Classified By: {SICTIIG s> UsA Gov

Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

v - — - ——_ " - - - - - " - " - " - e o " T
boadrerdereefeaeeteadeneideeostorterdonfoctonfitosioadmndiotndirposirrdorisimrhetterirnterieaipraioniordetertendbeeBeiebeeagepneses et

Classification:

(U) ORCON Waming: Only the components listed below are approved to receive
the ORCON information.

(V) Information marked ORCON from originator none provided is approved for
dissemination to: none provided

FY! - From b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

(b)(6)
National Security Division

Uu.s. Deiartment of Justice

GC) (FBI) [mailt b3 per FBI
8 8:01 AM Ct l b6 per FBI

SD USA GOV b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI
Classification:-SEGREFHORCONNOFORN] |

Classified By| b6 per FBI
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG b7C per FBI
Declassify On: 20431231

Please find attached the document prepared and reviewed by CD and OGC
b5 per FBI
Jbul please Tet me know it there's anything else b7E per FBI

you would like to review before the 9:30 meeting.

I bé per FBI
| b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI

Chief, Counterintelligence Law Unit |
i ity gnd Cyber Law Branch

Confidentiality Statement:

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any
attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without
further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law).
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b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

[ﬂﬁmmmf sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI

———— - —— — o S i e s s St S s St B o o e Sy o o
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Classification: seeREﬁreReeﬁmefeRN:
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

EEREIN IS UNCLASSTEIED »

DATE 03-29-2021 a!:twsn:c b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

From: Gauhar Taslnna
— ]

To: b)(6) Brad Weinsheimer (NSD)
Cc:

Bee:

Subject: FW: &#FFor ODAG review
Date: Fri Feb 02 2018 17:40:15 EST

Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm.docx

Classification ~-SECRETMOFORN
Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:

Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X 1-HUM

Trying again - let me know if this goes through.

From: Gauhar, Tashina

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Weinsheimer Bradley NSD USA GOV

Ce: OCallaghan Edward NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV
Subject: FW: (& For ODAG review

Classification-SECRETH/NOFORN

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Brad - per our conversation. Thanks.

From: ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) {FBI) mamq' b7E per FBIL
Sent; Friday, February 02, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina

Subject: For ODAG review - SECRETHORCONNOFORN
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Classification: SEGRETHORCOMNNOFORN-

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE

PROCESS PRIVILEGED DQCUMENT

Classifi
Derived Fr

Ton vow ek s e o - ————— "o - - e~ . - - " " = 2% . Y3 oy - - - " S v v " - "
ASLNEZ SN I SIS pordeeiegarienirdasieeioriiotiinfotibnbiaduacpabiosdraaporhiaibogiesbonibenbarienibarbeniesgis et U

TRANSITORY RECORD

Tash,

Zach Harmon asked me to send this to you for Rob Hur’s and your review.

Thanks,

Trisha

e e e e e e R S e e

Classification: SEGREFFCRCONINUFORN

AR R A A P A T A E N T T AR P A ST AN RN RN I AN AR AR I AR AT AT TANAT A RC TR

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

MiMEsweeper for the presance of computer virusas.

wWww.mimesweepear.com

WRHAR G RHA NN T AL F R AN A AR F AR RIS AEAA TR AR RAN N NAT M N AAN HRR N AARE SRR N R

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
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¥3I INFO. !

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICC :
REASON: 1.4 (C)

-DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2043
SHCOATE: | 03-29-2021

Document ID: 073875021
From: Gauhar. Tashina [QIQ]

bé per FBI

b7C FBI
To: (b)(6) Brad Weinsheimer (NSD) e

OCallaghan Edward NSD

Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV

L QIO SD UsA cov [LIO)

Ce:

Bcee:

Subject: FW: LSHNFTFor ODAG review
Date: Sat Feb 03 2018 01:22:58 EST

Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm {4)(DOJedits).docx

Classification:-SECRET/NOFORN"

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: (I

Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

FY1, below. Thanks for all your assistance this week. Will keep you posted on this FBI response.

--Tash

From: Gauhar, Tashina

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 1:21 AM
To: 'ANDERSON, TRISHA B, (OGC) (FBI)'
Subject: RE: SN For ODAG review

Classification: SEGRETNOFORN—

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: QIO

Derived From: DOJ/NS!| SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM
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Trisha,

Thank you for the opportunity to review. As discussed, attached please find edits/comments for
consideration from me, Rob, and the DAG. | aiso ran it by Ed and Brad Weinsheimer in NSD (in Stu’s

absence) who also provided some helpful comments. Included are both suggested line edits and
comments regarding w

s . bl FBI
Recoanizing the purpose of the memo and the desire _—b3 :: FBI

NSD noted that if needed and appropriate] b5 per FBI

b7D per FBI
b7E per FBI

I (S)

We all agreed you and your team did a great job on this document. Please pass that along to your folks
in addition to the attached suggestions.

Available this weekend or next week if you would like to discuss.

Thanks again,

Tash

From: ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OCGC) (FBI) (mailtol ] b7E per FBI
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina

Subject: For ODAG review ----SECRET/ORGCONMNOFORN

Classification: SEERETHOSRCONMNOEORN-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

TRANSITORY RECORD

Page 507 of 761




Tash,

Zach Harmon asked me to send this to you for Rob Hur’s and your review.

Thanks,

Trisha

e R R e e e e e S

Classification - SEGREFHORGONNCFORN—

PR AR AR TR At AR A AR NN A SR AR A R A AN AT AN P AT AT X AR T AR AN TN AEIRE RN L AR LS

This email and any files fransmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entily io whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.

This footnote aiso confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presance of computer viruses.

www.mimesweeper.com

R R R s S s s e e R S s e s e S i

o pipiados i i B s pordeidiopredp sub ot os st anpas it s e et i el e e o B s BB

LRt Lt bt et toberirrieraariesierert it errepeiosdesbontaviesdosterionsseoieederbeterd

Classification: SECREFANOFORMN
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FRI INFO.

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG [::]

REASON: 1.4 (C}

e

DacumenﬂD 4 i DECLASSTFY ON: 12-31-2043

; : 2 naTR: 03-29-2021 —
From: r hin
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

To:

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: S#NFFor ODAG review
Date: Sat Feb 03 2018 01:23:22 EST

Attachments: DRAFT Memo Response 2.2.18 3pm (4)(DOJedits).docx

Classification: SECRETHNOEQRN

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:

Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

FYL

From: Gauhar, Tashina

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 1:21 AM
To: 'ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI)'
Subject: RE:ASH#NF) For ODAG review

Classification: SECRETHNGFORN

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
consideration from me, Rob, and the DAG. | also ran it by Ed and Brad Weinsheimer in NSD (in Stu's

absence) who also provided some helpful comments. | 8 th suggested line edits and
comments regarcing (OIONINEN
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bl per FBI
b3 per FBI
b5 per FBI
b7D per FBI
b7E per FBI

{$)

We all agreed you and your team did a great job on this document. Please pass that along o your folks
in addition to the attached suggestions.

Available this weekend or next week if you would like to discuss.

Thanks again,

Tash

From: ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FB!) [mailto b78 per FBI
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina

Subject: For ODAG review -—~SECRETHORGONMNOFORN-

Classification: SEGRETHORCONMNOFORN—
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

TRANSITORY RECORD

Tash,

Zach Harmon asked me to send this to you for Rob Hur's and your review.

Thanks,

Trisha
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Classification: SEGREFHORCONNOFORN

AT AAR M EARAARENARAR A AR AR AR ARAR AR AT AARNANAN T AR AR ER T XA RN XA PRI RT AN

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

WWW.mimesweeper.com

R R e e R e s e S s
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Classification: SEEREFHNGEQRN _
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DECLASSTIIED BY: WsteG [ ] b6 per FBI
ON 03-29-2021 /- [0 — b7C per FBI

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBIL
b7E per FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

To:

Ce:

Bece:

Subject: FW: Scanned Document ----SESREFAVOFORN—
Date: Mon Feb 05 2018 14:14:27 EST

Attachments:  image.pdf

Classification: SECRET/MNOFORN

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

Scott,

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

15 2 A A e e e s i o v e e o i et S s A S 2 S S S S e S A W S e A S e et e St S e o e

Classification: SECRETAMOFORN

LA AR S22 2 s S p A AR AR e s 22 Rt AR R R RS ot R R AR AR R ARt E R R A bRl A

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

R e e e e e e e e

Page 494 of 761


www.mimesweeper.com

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED

EEREIN IS UNCLASSIF S
DATE 03-29-2021 BY NSICG bé per FBI

b7C per FBI
T DocumentiD. 07 97 8016 s e
From:

To: b3 per FBI
bé per FBI
b7C per FBI

Cc: b7E per FBI

Bec:

Subject: (U) FW: Memos

Date: Wed Apr 18 2018 09:53:33 EDT

Attachments: Comey memos - full_unredacted 2018 04_17_18_42_10_063.pdf

Comey memos - redacted pages_2018 04 _17_18_42_05_862. pdf

Classification:-SECREFHNGFORN

Classified By: Scott Schools, Ass. Dep. Atty. General

Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701

Declassify On; 50X1-HUM

From: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA) [mailto] | b3 per FBI

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:05 PM b7E per FBI

To: Schools, Scott N,
Subject: FW: Memos --

Scott,

The full memos (the first document) have bracke
marked those areas somie time ago:

T redacte 3 - he second ¢ -

To create a complete set
of Hill memos, you would need to substitute those two pages into the complete set and remove the
originals.

Thanks.
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Aaron

From{ DO) (FBI) b3 per FBI
Sent. Tuesday, April 17, 2018 6:45 PM b6 per FBI
To: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA)[ ] b7C per FBI

Subject: Memos - b7E per FBI

Classification: SEGRETMNOFORN]__ |

Classified By:: b3 per FBI

Derived From: FBI NSIC CG b6 per FBI
Declassify On: 20431231 b7C per FBI
CECECSNCSZIDSIESSSZEEX ==== S b7E per FBI
TRANSITORY RECORD

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected
by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If
you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

- ———— . —— —————— - — 1 — Y - -~ - -
reaspestenpespeniisfapesitfusieniespesiofripastestenpanieniengesiesieaesfeedregesfesfresfreiiariestanteaspasioterioiesteriejesiaspesjeiiasbes e sietiead

Classiﬁcation:—SEG-RE‘FﬂﬁeFGRND b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI

AR AN AR A AN E R R AR R R RN IR R R AR RN AR RN AR R AN EIR TN LR AR 2R

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error piease notify

the system manager.
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This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of compuler viruses.

www.mimesweeper.com
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Classification: b3 per FBI

b7E per FBI
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Comey memos - full_unredacted_2018_04_17_18_42_10_063.pdf for Printed item: 33 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

~SECRET//NOTORN
CLASSTFIED BY: NSICC : b6 per FBI

m = A ¥ {39 Bk bIC §
DECLASSIFY g.’. 12-31-2042 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED per FB
DATE- D3-29-2021 HEREIN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

WHERE SEOWN OTHERWISE

RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO) (FBI)

From: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 1:42 PM

To: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO)(FBI); BAKER. JAMES A. (OGC) (FBI); RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO)
(FBI)

Ce: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FB])

Subject: My notes from private session with PE on 1/6/17 -- ~SECREFREOMNAMOFORN—

Classilicalbilon: =SPeRT 77 ORCONF NOFORN—

"lass; : rector
FBI NSIC dated 20130301
20271231

What follows are notes | typed in the vehicle immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although | wrote
this less than five minutes after the meeting and have tried to use actual words spoken, including quoting directly in
some places, | have not used quotation marks throughout because my purpose was to capture the substance of what
was said. | am not sure of the proper classification here so have chosen SECRET. Please let me know of it should be

higher or lower than that.

Notes begin here:

bl per FBI
b3 per FBI
(b7A per FBI
b7D per FBI
| said we were doing that. b7E per FBI

During my briefing on thl lnaterial in the main body of the meeting, | mentioned the derog files on

At the conclusion of our session, the COS asked whether there is anything we haven’'t mentioned that they should know
or that might come out. | said there was something that Clapper wanted me to speak to the PE about alone or in a very
small group. COS asked whether the group of COS, VPE, and PE was okay or whether | wanted to'be alone. 110ld him it
was up to the PE, who quickly said that he and | would meet alone.

Aher athers left the room, we sat at the table. He began by telling me that | had had one heck of a year but that | had
conducted myself honorably and had a great reputation. He said | was repeatedly put in impossible positions. He said
voir «aved her and then they hated you for what you did later, but what choice did you have? He said he thought very
tuphly of me and looked forward to working with me, saying he hoped | planned to stay on | assured him I intended to

wlay He said good

Uthen oxecuted the session exactly as | had planned. | told him that | wanted to meet with hin to tell him more ¢bout

what is in the reports written byj [although | didn'l use that name). Isaid that the written reports bl per FBI

themselves we d-the content known at IC senior levetand that-i-- (P3 per FBI
_didn’t want him CauEnl (oTd By Some of The GeTeil TIhen explaned that thel b7A per FBI
b7D per FBI

‘b_’l! per FBI

Sassifred 67/ DAL C
Deanv o _
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Comey memos - full_unredacted_2018_04_17_18_42_10_063.pdf for Printed Item: 33 ( Attachment 1 of 2)

{S)--

oo

—SEEREFANOTORN

I'said, tne Russians allegedly had tapes involving him and prostitutes at the Presidential Suite at the Ritz Carlton in
Moscow from about 2013. He interjected, “there were no prostitutes; ithere were never prostitutes.” He then said
something about him being the kind of guy who didn't need to “go there” and laughed (which | understood to be
communicating that he didn’t need to pay for sex). He said “2013" to himself, as if trying to remember that period of
time, but didn’t 3add anything. He said he always assumed that hotel rooms he stayed in when he travels are wired in
some way. | replied that Ido as well.

153id | wasn't ;;ying this was true, only that | wanted him to know both that it had been reported and that the reports

were in many hands. | said media like-CNN had them and were Io
not give them the excuse to write that the FBI has the material or
very close-hold. He said he couldn’t believe they hadn’t gone wi
get killed for reporting straight up from the source reports.

oki said it was important that we
bnd that we were keeping it

atory stuff that they would

He then started tatking about all the women who had falsely accused him of grabbing or touching them (with particuiar
mention of a “stripper” who said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending himself to me. |
responded that we were not investigating him and the stuff might be totally made up but it was being said out of Russia
and our job was to protect the President from efforts to coerce him. | said we try to understand what the Russians are
doing and what they might do. | added that | also wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media.

He said he was grateful for the conversation, said more nice things about me and how he looks forward to working with

me and we departed the room.

i8(

M e e N T T R T T S T R S S R S S T S S S T T S SRS ES S S S me e s

Clessilicatllon: “SreREPAFORCONANSEGRN—

bl per FBI
b3 per FBI
b7A per FBI
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' P
CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG : TONT DT T AL NOPORN— ’ :gcper !':;I
REASON: 1.4 (C) per
DECLASSIFY ON- 12-31-2042 ; . \(}& \1—

DATE: 03-29-2021
| had dinner with Pres:dent Trump in the Green Room at the White House last night
at 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in
the center of the ropm. There were two servers (who | had the chance to chat with a
bit because | arrived about 10 minutes early; they were both retired Navy
submariners and we had a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines).
The servers were only in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates.

The conversation, which was pleasantat all times, was chaotic, with topics touched,
left, then returned to later, making it very difficult to recountin a linear fashion.
Normally | can recall the pieces of a conversation and the order of discussion with
high confidence. Here, given the nature of it, there is a distinct possibility that, while
| have the substance right, the order was slightly different. It really was
conversation-as-jigsaw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then

returned to.

The President spoke an overwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an
open-ended question or left it to me to choose a topic of conversation. There were
almost no periods of silence during the 1 hour and 20 minutes, except once or twice
when the President paused as the servers entered. | felt comfortable throughout,
although never relaxed, given the focus conversation required.

At various times, he talked about the inauguration and crowd size, the campaign and
his effective use of free media (“earned media”), the extraordinary luxury of the
White House (which he favorably compared to Mar-a-lago), his many activities
during the day and week, his young son’s height, the viciousness of the campaign
(where | interjected about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book
about it, which was upstairs), how he had not been mocking a handicapped
reporter, had not assaulted any of the women who claimed he did (reviewingin
detail several of the allegations), and many other things. I will attempt to recount in
some detail only those parts that related in some way to my work.

He touched on my future at various points. The first time he asked “so what do you
want to do,” explaining that lots of people wanted my job (“about 20 people”), that
he thought very highly of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI
really like me, but he would understand if | wanted to walk away given all | had
been through, although he thought that would be bad for me personally because it
would look like [ had done something wrong, that he of course can make a change at
FBI if he wants, but he wants to know what | think. There was no acknowledgement
by him (or me) that we had already talked about this twice.

| responded by saying that he could fire me any time he wished, but that | wanted to
stay and do a job [ love and think | am doing well. | explained that I never expected
to be back in government but had found this job hugely rewarding and wanted to
serve out my term. !l added that | was “reliable” in one way but not in the way
political people sometlmes use the term. | explained that he could count on me to
always tell him the truth I said [ don’t do sneaky things, | don t leak, [ don'tdo

ALL  INFORMATION CONTAINED |
ugx; s m:nm mr
WHERE' SEOWN OTHERWISE
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weasel moves. But.l was not on anybody'’s side politically and could not be counted
on in that traditional political sense, which I said | thought was in the president’s
bestinterest. He asked whether the FBileaksand | answered that of course in an
organization of 36,000 we were going to have some of that, but | said | think the FBI
leaks far less than people often say. | predicted he, like all Presidents, would
discover the entire government leaks like crazy and explained that it often comes
from the first or second hop out from those actually working on the sensitive thing.

He replied that he needed loyalty and expected loyalty. | did not reply, or even nod
or change my facial expression, which he noted because we came back to it later.

The conversation then swerved into a long discussion of the email investigation
(which we returned to at least once more). This was where | spoke the most and
laid out for him my!thinking (with frequent interruption) in a manner similar to my
discussions with Senators Feinstein and Grassley during our one-on-ones. The one
detail | added was about the AG directing me not to use the word “investigation.”

He knew the sequence of events extremely well, breaking them down in his lexicon
into Comey One, Comey Two, and Comey Three developments and he walked
through how he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detail. He asked
whether it was true “there was a revolt” after Comey One. I said that was nonsense
and | had worked hard to see if folks had concerns. | added that [ surely didn’t need
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong. [ explained that the
investigators all agreed there was no case; he said he disagreed and thought there
was a case, He asked me at several points how | had held up under all the abuse. |
explained the freedom that comes from doing the right thing in the right way,
surrounded by people who are helping make the decisions in the same way.

At this point he asked me (and asked again later) whether “your guy McCabe” has a
problem with me, explaining that “| was pretty rough on him and his wife during the
campaign.” [ explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem at all.
| then explained what FBI people were like, that whatever there personal views,
they strip them when they step into their bureau roles and actually hold “political
people” in slight contempt, without regard to party.

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lynch. |said |
thought AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticated and smoother than AG
Lynch, who | added is a good person. He said Holder and President Obama were
quite close. I replied that they were and it illustrated, in my view, a mistake
Presidents make over and over again: Because they reason that problems for a
President often come from Justice, they try to bring justice close, which
paradoxically makes things worse because an independent DOJ and FBI are better
for a President and the country. I listed off John Mitchell, Ed Meese, an Al Gonzales
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy.
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At about this point, he turned to what he called the “golden showers thing” and
recounted much of what he had said previously on that topic. He repeated that it
was a complete fabyication and “fake news.” | explained again why | had thought it
important that he know about it. I also explained that one of the reasons we told
him was that the meedia, CNN in particular, was telling us they were about to run
with it. He said it bothered him if his wife thought there was even a one percent
chance it was true in any respect. He said he had spoken to people who had been on
the Miss Universe trip with him and they had reminded him that he didn’t stay over
night in Russia for that. He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then
showered and dressed for the pageant at the hotel (he didn’t say the hotel name)
and left for the pageant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they
departed for New York by plane that same night. He said he thought maybe he
should ask me to investigate the whole thing to prove it was a lie. I did not ask any
questions. I replied that it was up to him, but | wouldn’t want to create a narrative
that we were investigating him, because we are not and | worried such a thing
would be misconstrued. 1also said that it is very difficult to disprove alie. He said
“maybe you're right,” but several times asked me to think about it and said he would
also think about it.

We returned to the: topic of my job and in response to his question I explained how |
had ended up with the position and that | had been pleasantly surprised that
President Obama thought of the role the way | did: He wanted competence and
independence and didn’t want the FBI involved in policy. He wanted to be able to
sleep at night knowing the FBI was well run.

The President then spoke again about being glad | wanted to stay. He said Mattis
said great things about me, as did Sessions. He explained he had asked a lot of
people about me and heard great things. He then returned to loyalty, saying “I need
loyalty.” Ireplied that he would always get honesty from me. He paused and said
that's what he wants, “honest loyalty.” | replied “you will get that from me.” (itis
possible we understood that phrase differently, but | chose to understand itas
consistent with what I had said throughout the conversation: | will serve the
President with loyg’lty to the office, the country, and the truth. | decided it would not
be productive to push the subject further.)

At about this point he asked again about “your guy McCabe” and whether he was
“going to be okay.” | again affirmed Andy’s ability and professionalism and said the
President would come to see and benefit from both.

He then asked who | though I should “deal with” and he suggested Reince Priebus. |
explained that in the prior administration my WH contacts were with the COS, or the
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert’s job. He said “Reince doesn’t know we
are having dinner,” but he will tell him and that | should deal with Reince. He then
went on to explain that he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn's judgment
and illustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparently
discovered during his toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, he was explaining that she
had been the first to call him after his inauguration and Flynn interrupted to say that
Putin had called (first, apparently). 1t was then that the President [earned of Putin’s
call and he confronted Flynn about it (not clear whether that was in the moment or
after the lunch with PM May). Flynn said the return call was scheduled for Saturday,

{€)._ which prompted a heated reply from the President that six days was not an
appropriate period of time to return a call from the President of a country like
¢ Bussiaﬁ (“This isn’ e are talking about.”). He said that if he called Ehina bl per FBI
M"( or Russialnd didn’t get a return call for six days he would be very upset. In telling

! the story, the President pointed his fingers at his head and said “the guy has serious
{U) judgmentissues.” 1did not comment atany point during this topic and there was
no mention or acknowledgment of any FBI interest in or contact with General Flynn.

As we got up, he said we should have my family back for dinner. When | didn’t
reply, he added, “or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate.” As we stepped from
the Green Room, he said “Reince knows were are having dinner” (the opposite of
what he said earlier) “deal with him; | will tell him.” He then walked me into the
East Room. | said I had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner
for senior staff and appointees around Christmas. We then shook hands and parted.

JBC

\\93(\7’
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I went to the White House today for a 4 pm “meet and greet” with COS Reince bl per FBI

>Qﬁ'7'— Priebus. As | walked in from West Exec, | saw and briefly chatted with Bill Priestap b3 per FBI
' and Jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefin 1)
As | waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. We

chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff,
and working with folks who had never been in government before, how he

W i el )

bl per FBI
COS Priebus's assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He e
greeted me and we sat with his desk between us. He explained that this was a
chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directions.
Early in our conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked if |
was a lawyer. He asked if | agreed that the order appear facially valid. |said [ did, as
| believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. | added that
because immigration was not an FBl issue, | had not followed the court discussion
carefully and did not know what considerations there might be beyond the face of
the order.
E bl per FBI
We touched on a variety of subjects, including “how th (S)b3 per FBI
ended up in the report.” | explained that the analysts from all three agencies agreed b7A per FBI
it was relevant and that portions of the material were corrobarated by other
intelligence. They discussed whethe| | (s)

and decided it made most sense t<! I said | agreed with that
><W'F" decision and thought it very impo d and briefef to a select

audience. He pressed again and said that the material wa explained 18
that the primary sourc huch of it was consiStent with and
corrohorative of other : that the incoming president needed to know

the rest of it was out there. ' (S)

| explained to him that at our dinner the President had expressed interest in
having me investigate the Golden Showers thing. | repeated what | had told the
President about not wanting to create a narrative that we were investigating him.

He then asked about leaks oT the fact ol aind thatl it was bricfed to (S} b1 per FBI

the incoming president. | said 1 didn't know e from but [ suspect it b3 per FBI
came from folks who have left government. He asked whether it could have come B8 pes Ul
[rom the FBI. | said it was possible but extremely unlikely in view. We talked ahout
lcaks in general and | explained my view that they almost always come from onc or
Lt two hops out and that every president is plagued by them. He asked if we had ever

>< caughtan FBI leaker. | said we had, but it was a rare thing because it almost alwayx
turned on our willingness to go after reporter records. He then recalled the Obama
administration conflict with James Rosen of Fox. He also mentioned the leak of the
read-outs of the Presidents calls with foreign leaders.

CADCH
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He then asked me if this was a “private conversation.” | replied that it was,
He then said he wanted to ask me a question and I could decide whether it was
apprupriaie o answet. He Uien asked, “Du you have a FiSA urder on Mike Fiyun®™ |

a paused for a few seconds and then said that | would answer here, but that this ea§)
illustrated the kind of question that had to be asked and answered through ‘
established channels. | said the answed! then explained that the bl per FBI
channel was from DOJ leadership to the WH counsel about such things I b3 per FBI
i would normally make sure the AG and Dwowere {3) bB7E per FBI

aware and they would lIKely inform the WH Counsel and he could decide whether to
inform the COS. [ explained that it was important that communications about any
particular case go through that channel to protect us and to protect the WH from

any accusations of improper influence.

He said he understood and then asked me what { would talk to Denis
McDonough about. [ said two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular
operational issues if we were facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence
vperation that was sensitive. He would call me to cut through the clutter and find
outdirectly what he needed to know. Reince responded that that was helpful and
he hoped | would call him to offer thoughts whenever | thought they would benefit
from them, whether not it related to the FBI. He said they would welcome the
feedback. | said | would.

He said he understood my dinner with the President had gone very well and
that he was interested in my staying on. | repeated what | had told the President,
including that we had agreed not to announce anything. Reince asked me how it
worked and [ explained that | had a ten-year term and, although the President could
firc me anytime he liked, | would just continue my term. There was nothing to
announce.

During the conversation, Reince also touched the email investigation, offering
his view that the Clinton team had misplayed my final announcement and should
have pushed it harder as good news. He also said, reflectively, that it wasn't the
Russians' fault that she failed to campaign in Michigan, and it wasn't my fault that
she set up her email the way she did. He then pressed me on why itwasn’t
chargeable “gross negligence,” and | took him through the facts and the law. At
some point | added thatit also wasn't my fault that Huma Abedin forwarded emails

to Anthony Weiner.

Reince then took me to the Oval Office to greet the President on my way out.
The President was seated behind his desk, speaking to Sean Spicer. He introduced
me to Mr. Spicer, who shook my hand and departed. Reince stayed, seated to my
right as | sat in a chair facing the President.

The President then spoke about a variety of topics, touching on the email
investigation (wondering aloud what it would have been like to run against Bernie
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Sanders if | had recommended charging Hillary Clinton). He asked (as he had at our
dinner} whether my deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how hard he
had been on the campaign trail, saying “the number 2 guy at the FBI took a million
doiiars from the Clintons.” | agaiu expidined thal Andy McCabe was a pro. He asked
whether he had ever mentioned to me the campaign attacks. | said “never,” and
again explained he was a true pro and you would come to value him. I said if he had
it to do over again I'm sure he would urge his wife not to run, but that the guy put
everything aside and did his job well.

The President talked about the leak of the “read-outs” from his calls with
Australia and Mexico, explaining that the leaks couldn’t have come from the “other -
side,” and he understood we were helping look into that. Reince interjected that
“Kellogg” was looking at it and we were helping. | said | would follow up to find out

what was going on.

The President brought up the “Golden Showers thing” and said it really
bothered him if his wife had any doubt about it. He then explained, as he did at our
dinner, that he hadn’t stayed overnight in Russia during the Miss Universe trip.

 Twice during this part of the conversation, Reince tried to interject a comment
about the' ind “why it was even in there,” but the President
ignored him. said “the hookers thing” is nonsense but that Putin had

told him “we have some of the most beautiful hoogkers in the world." (He did not say
when Putin had told him this and [ don’t recal (5)

He then pivoted to the Russians wanting an apology from Bill O'Reilly. | said

f had scen that and O'Reilly’s reply, which was to “call him in 2023.” The President
then said that Q’Reilly’s question about whether he respected Putin had been a hard
one, He said he
does St answer.
He then sald “You think my answer was good right?” [ said the answer was fine,
except the part about killers, because we aren’t the kind of killers that Putin is.
When | said this, the President paused noticeably. | don't know what to make ofit,
but he clearly noticed | had directly criticized him.

The conversation then moved to other pleasantries and we wrapped up with
# handshake.

ﬂ?}a%p./e/zon

)
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bl per FBI
b3 per FBI
b7A per FBI

bl per FBI

(8)
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The President calied me onmy CMS phone at 8:13 am today (March 30, 2017).
The call lasted {1 minutes (about 10 minutes when he was connected). We ware
connected by Royval Crown switchboard,

e hegan by joking that 1 was getting more publicity than he. T replied that } hure
it He thcn saig he was trying 10 run the country and the cloud of this Russia husiness
was making that difficult. Hé said he thinks he would have won the health care vote but
tor the cloud.. He then went on at great length, explaining that he has nothing to do with
Russia (hus a letter from the largest law firm in DC saying he has gotten no income from
Russia), was not rovolved with hookers in Russia {can you inagine me. bookers? { bave
o heautiful wife, and it has bewn very pa'nfun fs bringing a personal fawsoit against
Christopher Steele. atways advised people (0 assume they were being recorded in Russia
has accounts now, from those who travelled with himm to Miss Universe pageant thai he
didn "t do anything. etc.

He asked what he could do 1o lift the cloud. 1 explained that we were running it
down as quickls az possible and that there would be great benefit, if we didn’t find
anvthing, 1o our Good Housekeeping seal of approval, but we had to do our work. He
agreed, but then returned to the problems this was causing him, went on at great length
about how had he was for Russia because of his commitment to more ot} and more nokoes
foues are 40 years ol

He said somerhing about the hearing last week. | responded by telling him |
wasn't there as a volunteer and he asked who was driving that, was it Nunes who wanted
it? Isaid all the ieadership wanted 1o know what was guing on and mentioned that
Grassley had even held up the DAG nominee to demand information. 1 said we had
triefed the leadership on exactly what we were doing and who we were investigating.

I reminded hum that [ had told himn we weren't investigating him and that [ had
told the Congressienpal leadership the same thing. He said it would be greaf if tha could
pet out and severil times asked me 1o find & way 10 ger that ot

‘He tatked about the guy he read about in the Washingron Post today (NOTE: |
think he meant Sergei Millian) and said he dida't know him atall. He said that if there
was “some satellite"(NOTE: T wok this to mean some associate of his or his campaign
that did something. it would be good 10 find that out, but that he hado 't done anvthing
and hoped ! would find a way to get out that we weren 1 investigating him '

As the conversation ended, he said that he hadn't hrought up the McCahe thing
because [ had said be was an honorable guy (NOTE: | think he meant that he “hadnr
hrought it up™ in this conversation, but he could have meant. something ¢lse). | repeated
that he was. He thon said he hadn't brought i up but that MeAulitte is close 1o the

UNCLASSIHED/FTomer—
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Clintons and had given him money but 1 had said he was an honorable guy, I repeated
that he (Andy) was an honorable person.

He fimished by stressing that he was trying 1o make deais for the country, the cloud
was hurting bim (and mentioned going to G-7 with it hanging over him), and he hoped [
couid find a way to get out that he wasn’t being investigated.

1 told him ! would see what we could do and that we would do the work well and
as quickly as we could.

10:03: 1 called the Acting Attorney General and relayed the substance of the above and
said | was telling him so he conld decide what guidance to give me, if any,

3/2/ 17

UNCLASSIFIED/ LeetT
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-29-2021 BY[  wsice b3 per FBI
— — : b6 per FBI

“ DocumentiD: Q7397 8022 - - B SRSnEE 7 'b7C per FBI
From: (CD) (FBI) b7E per FBI

To: Schoois, Scott N.

Cc: [Priestap E W (FBI) ]
| KFBIY l
| [

Bcce:

Subject: RE: (U) FW: Memos -~SEGREF/NOFORN

Date: Wed Apr 18 2018 14:52:16 EDT

Attachments: Comey Memos - Read Through.pdf
Comey Memos — Redacted (Unclassified).pdf

Classification-SEGREF/NOFORN"

Classified By:[: b3 per FBI
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701 bé per FBI
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI

Scott—please see read-through and redacted versions of the memos. | wanted to relay two points
regarding our review:;

1. These rodactnons apply to alI Ianguage that was identified as being classmed durmg the original
W

2. These redactions
FBI classification review.

b5 per FBI
Please let us know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
[ ] b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
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From: Schools, Scott N. QIO

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:54 AM

To: [(CD) (FBI) J b3 per FBI

Subiject: (U) FW: Memos b6 per FBI
. b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI

CIassification:SESREﬁN@F@RND

Classified By: Scott Schools, Ass. Dep. Atty. General
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

From: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (M) (OGA) [mailto:| |
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:05 PM b5 par WRt

b7E FBI
To: Schools, Scolt N. paE
Subject: FW: Memos -

Scott,

The full memos (the first document) have bracketed sections to delineate classified material. Bill P

maried thispi areas some time ago:
The two redacted iaies that make ui the second document _
- To create a complete set

of Hitt memos, you would need to substitute those two pages into the complete set and remove the
originals.

Thanks.

Aaron

From:| |DO) (FBI) b6 per FBI
Sent: Tuesday, Apni 17, 2018 6:45 PM b7C per FBI

Page 400 of 761



To: ZEBLEY, AARON M. (SM) (OGA)! |
Subject: Memos -

Classification: / b

Classified Byq
Derived From: FBI NSIC CG
Declassify On: 20431231

T T e e e o v e e e e S W 0 S S S e v v v e v ey e

TRANSITORY RECORD

b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI

b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

NOTICE: This email (inciuding any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidentiat, or otherwise protacied
by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this emaii or its contents is strictly prohibited. If

you received this email in error, piease notify the sender immediately and destroy ail copies.

——————————— 1~ —_ .~ T ——~ S . . 7 o T T T T . - T~ T~ — T . s v V" " oy ot s
S S S S S S oS oo oI oo === Pgetee i e et e e el

Classification>-SEERET/NOFORN

EEENEEL R NCRRNERRRN IR LR LA LA X ALI XL AL R LR ERENLERNLERRNLE AN TR RN LN Nk

This email and any files transmitied with it are confidential and
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
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C!assiﬁcatim:-SEGRE—'WNOFeRﬁ I b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI
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Classification=SECREFMNOFORN |
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DECLABSTEIED BV NSTLE b6 per FBI
ON 03-28-2021 0 T b7C per FBI

RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DQ) (FBI)

Fram: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO} (FBI)

Bent: Satw_'da_y, Janwary 07, 2017 1:42 P

To: MCCABE, ARDREW G. (DOMFSY; BAKER, JAMES A (OGC) (FBI); RYBICKL, JAMES £, {BGY
(F8L1

el COMEY, JAMES 8. (DQ] (¥8D)

Subject: My aoctes from private session with PE an /817 %N =

~

Clasmificatiosn:

Slassified By:

N ry
: ot NIRRT
MEDAVE

527 T4 ITS TR SN SEN Hd et 0 NN NS RNR ARSI e B TE NG ST 558 20 HRE R0 TH00 NGRS 200 208 U SO0N TN NG 300 KT S0 VN IO AN 908 90 N NG 250 300 38 0

What foliows are notes | typed in the vehidle immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although | wrate
this Jess than five minutes after the meeting and have tried (o use actual words spoken, Induding quoting directly in
some places, | have not used guotation marks throughout because my purpose was to capture the substance of what
was said. 1am not sure of the proper classification here so have chasen SECRET. Please let me know of it should be
higher or lower than that.

Notes begin here:
During my briefing on th: [ material in the main body of the meeting, | mentianed the derog files ol N
IS ' ¢ were o hat

At the conclusion of our sessian, the COS asked whether there is anything we haven't mentioned that they shovid know
or that might come out. | said there was somathing that Clapper wanted me to speak to the PE about alone or in 3 very
srvalf group. COS asked whether the group of COS,; VPE, and PE was okay or whether I wanted to be alone. ftold him it
was up 1o the PE, who quickly said that he and | would meet alone.

After others left the room; we sat at the table. He began by telling me that | had had one heck of a year but that t had

conducted myself honorably and had a great reputation. He said t was repeatedly put in impossible positions. He said

you saved her and then they hated you forwhat you did ater, bul what choice did you have? He sald be thought very

highly of me and lookad forward to working with me, saying he hoped | planned to stay on. { assured him | intended to
stay. He <aid good.

| than ayscuted the session exactly as t had planned. Itold him that fwanted 10 meet with him to tell himmore about
what is in the repocts written by ||| | TG 2!Ho:eh | dido't use that name). 1 sald that the written reports
themselves were [ GGG : : th: content known at IC senior level and that |

didn’t want him caught cold by some of the detail. | then explained that the [ R

1
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i said, tee Russions allegedly had tapes involving him and prostitutes af the Presidential Suite at the Ritr Carlton in
Moscow from about 2013, He interjected, “there were no prostitutes; there were never prostitutes.” Ne then said
something about him being the kind of guy who dida't reed to “go thers” and taughed {which | anderstood to be
communicating that he didn't need 1o pay for sex}, He said "2013" w himse¥, as if trying to remember that period of
time, but didn’t add anything. He said he always assumad that hotal rooms he stayed in when he travels sre wirad in
s0me way. | replied thal i do as well

tsaid | wasn't saying this was trug, only that 1 wanted him (6 know both that it bad been reportes and that the reports
wers in many hands. | sald media like CNN had them and were looking for a news hook. {said it was important that we
rot give then: the excuse to write that the FBI has the material or [ NGNGB 2 ¢ that we were keeping it
vary dase-hoid, He said he couldn’t balievis they hadn’t gone with i, § said it was inflammatory stuff that they would
ged kitted for reporting straight up from the source reponts,

He then started talking abeut all the women who had falsely accused him of grabting or teuching them {with particuiar
nsention of a “stripper” who said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending himself to me. {
rasponded that wa were not investigating him and the stuff might be totaily made up but it was being said out of Russia
and our job was 1o protect the President from efforts 1o coerce bim. 1said we ry to understand what the Russians are
doing and what they might do. | added that | also wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media.

He said he was grateful for the conversation, said more nice things about me and how be Inoks forward to working with
me and we departed the reom.

i8C
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: f?»
mxm Is MIFIED‘ H

DATE 03-29-2021 BY -sms iiwi b6 per FBI™
2 :

b7C per FBI

{ had dinner with President Trump in the Green Room at the White House last night
at 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in
the center of the room. There were two servers (who | had the chance to chat witha
bit because | arrived about 10 minutes early; they were both retired Navy
submariners and we had a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines).
The servers wers only'in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates,

The conversation, which was pleasant atall times, was chaotic, with topics touched,
feft, then returned to later, making itvery difficalt to recount in alinear fashion.
Normally 1 cap recall the pieces of a conversation and the order of discussion with
high-confidence. Here, given the nature of it, there is a distinct possibility that, while
{ have the substance right, the order was slightly different. 1t really was
conversation-as-jigsaw-~puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then
returned to.

The President spoke an overwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an
open-ended guestion or left it to me to choose a topic of conversation, There were
almost no periods of silence duvring the 1 hourand 20 minutes, except once or twice
whn the President paused as the servers entered. | felt comfortable throughout,
although never relaxed, given the focus conversation required.

Atvarious times, he tatked about the inaugaration and crowd size, the campaign and
his effective use of free media ("earned media”), the extraordinary luxury of the
White House {which he favorably compared to Mar-a-fago), his many activities
during the day and week, his young son’s height, the viciousness of the campaign
{where I interjected about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book
about it, which was upstairs), how he had not been mocking a handicapped
reporter, had not assaulted any of the women who claimed he did (reviewing in
detail several of the allegations), and many other things. | will attempt to recountin
some detail only those parts that related in some way to my work.

He touched on my future at various points. The first time he asked “so what do you
warnt to do,” explaining that lots of people wanted my job ("about 20 people”}, that
he thought very highly of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI
really like me, but he would understand if | wanted to walk away given all | had
been through, although he thought that would be bad for me personally because it
would leok like | had done something wrong, that he of course can make a change at
FBI if he wants, but he wants to know what | think. There was no acknowledgement
by him {or me} that we had already talked about this twice,

§ responded by saying that he could fire me any time he wished, but that | wanted to
stay and do a job 1 ove and think | am doing well. 1 explained that { never expected
to be back in government but had found this job hugely rewarding and wanted to
serve out my term. | added that] was “reliable” in one way but not in the way
pelitical people sometimes use the term. | explained that he could count on me to
always tell him the truth. { said | don’t do sneaky-things, | don't leak, | don’t do
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weasel moves. But | was not on anvbady’s side politically and could not be counted
on in that traditional political sense, which | said | thought was in the president’s
hest interest. He asked whether the FBi leaks and Lanswered that of course in an
organization of 36,000 we were going to have some of that, but I said | think the FBI
jeaks tar less than people often say. | predicted he, like all Presidents, would
discover the entire government leaks like crazy and explained that it often comes
from the first or second hop out from those actually working on the sensitive thing.

He replied that he needed loyalty and expected loyalty. 1 did not reply, or even nod
or change my factal expression, which he noted because we came back to it {ater.

The conversation then swerved into a long discussion of the email investigation
(which we returned to at Jeast once more]. This was where | spoke the most and
laid out for him my thinking (with frequent intercuption) in a manner similar to my
discussions with Senators Feinstein and Grassley during our one-on-ones. The one
detail | added was about the AG directing me not to use the word “investigation.”

He knew the sequence of events extremely well, breaking them down in his lexicon
into Comey Ope, Comey Two, and Comey Three developments and he waltked
through bow he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detail. He asked
whether it was true “there was a revolt” after Comey One. | satd that was nonsense
and [ had worked hard to see if folks had concerns. | added that [ surely dido’t need
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong, I explained that the
investigators all agreed there was no case; he said he disagreed and thought there
was a case. He asked me at several puints how [ had held up under all the abuse. 1
explained the freedom that comes from doing the right thing in the right way,
surrounded by people who are helping make the decistons in the same way.

At this point he asked me (and asked again later] whether “your gay McCabe” has a
probiem with me, explaining that “l was pretty rough on him and his wife during the
campaign.” ‘1 explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem at all.
[ then explained what FBI people were like, that whatever there personal views,
they strip them when they step into their bureau roles and actually hold “political
people” in slight contempt, without regard to party.

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lynch, 1said
thought AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticated and smoother than AG
Lynch, who { added is a good person. He said Holder and President Obama were
quite close. [ replied that they were and it illustrated, in my view, a mistake
Presidents make over and over again: Because they reason that problems for a
President often come from fustice, they try to bring Justice close, which
paradoxically makes things worse because an independent DOJ and FB! are better
for a President and the country. | listed off john Mitchell, Ed Meese, an Al Gonzales
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy.
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At about this point, he tarned to what he catled the “golden showers thing” and
recounted much of what he had sald previously on that topic. He repeated that it
wasa complete fabrication and "fake news.” 1 esplained again why | had thoughtic
important that he kaow about it | also explained that one of the reasons we told
him was that the media, CNN in particular, was telling us they were about to run
with it. He said it bothered him if his wife thought there was even a one percent
chance it was true in any respect. He said he had spoken to people who had been on
the Miss Universe trip with him and they had reminded him that he didn't stay over
uight {n Russia for that. He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then
showered and dressed for the pageant at the hotef (he didn't say the hotel name)
and left for the pageant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they
departed for New York by plane that same night. He said he thought maybe he
should ask me to tavestigate the whole thing to prove it was a le, | did not askany
guestions. ! replied that it was up to him, but L wouldn’t want to ¢reate a navrative
that we were investigating bim, because we are not and [ worried such s thing
would be misconstrued. 1 also satd that itis very difficult to disprove a lie. He said
“maybe you're right,” but several thmes asked me to think about it and said he would
also think about it

We returned to the topie of my job and in response to his question | explained how |
had ended up with the position and that { had been pleasantly surprised that
President Obama thought of the role the way | did: He wanted competence and
independence and didn’t want the FBI involved in policy. He wanted to be able to
steep at night knowing the FBI was well run.

The President then spoke again about being glad Twanted 1 stay. He said Mattis
said great things about me,; as did Sessions, He explained he had asked a lot of
people abour me and heard greatthings. He then returned to loyalty, saying “I need
foyalty.” Treplied that he would always get honesty from me. He paused and said
that's what he wants, “honest loyalty.” 1 replied "you will get that from me.” (Itis
possible we understood that phrase differently, but { chose to understand it as
consistent with what | had said throughout the conversation: | will serve the
President with loyalty to the office, the country, and the truth. 1 decided it would not
be productive to push the subject further)

At about this point he asked again about “your guy MeCabe” and whether he was
“going to be okay.” again affirmed Andy’s ability and professionalism and said the
Fresident would come to see and benefit from both.

He then asked who | though | should “deal with” and he suggested Reince Priebus, |
explained that in the prior administration my WH contacts were with the COS, or the
pecple in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert’s job, He said “Reince doesn’t know we
are having dinner,” but he will tell hint and that { should deal with Reince. He then
went on to explain that he has serious reservations about Mike Flyna's judgment
and Hlustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparently
discovered during his toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days
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&
ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, he was explaining that she
had been the first o call hin after bis inauguration and Rlgnn intervapted to say that
Putin had ealled {first, appavestly). {t was then that the President learned of Putin's
call and he confronted Fiynn about It {not clear whether that was in the moment ov
after the lunich with PM May). Flyna said the return call was scheduled for Satarday,
which prampted a heated reply From the President that six days was notan
appropriate period of time to return a call from the President of a country like
{(“This isn’ we are talking abour”). He said that if he called [
anwd didn't geta return call for six days he would be very upset In telling
the story, the President pointed his fingers at his head and said "the guy has serious
judgment issues” | did not comment at any point during this toptc and there was
no mention or acknowledgment of any FBU interestin or contact with General Fiynn.

&s we gotup, he said we should have my family back for dinner. When 1 didn’t
reply, he added, “or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate.” As we stepped from
the Gresn Room, he sald “Reince knows were are having dinner” {the opposite of
what he sald eariier) “deal with him; Dwill tell him.* He then walked me into the
“ast Room, [said | had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner
for senior staff and appointees around Christrnas. We thea shook hands and parted,

iBC
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-29-2021 sﬂE NSICG

I went to the White House today for a 4 pm “meet and greet” with COS Reince
Priebus. As I walked in from West Exec, { saw and briefly chatted with Bill Priestap
and Jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefing ||| | IEGNGEB-

As | waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat.down. We
chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff,
and working with folks who had never been in government before, how he
maintains fitness ete. There was no meuntion by sither of us of | I

COS Priebus’s assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He
greeted me and we sat with his desk between us.  He explained that this was a
chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directions.

Early in our conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked if|
was a lawyer. Heasked if 1 agreed that the order appear facially valid. 1 said 1did, as
| believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. 1 added that
hecause immigration was not an FBI issue, | had not followed the court discussion
carefully and did not know what considerations there might he beyond the face of
the order.

We touched on a variety of subjects, including “how the || NG
ended up in the report.” 1 explained that the analysts from all three agencies agreed
it was relevantand that portions of the material were corroborated by other
intelligence. They discussed whether
and decided it made most sense to I said 1 agreed with that
decision and thought it very importans that it be included and briefed to 8 select
audience. He pressed again and said that the material was ||| . ! cxplained
that the primary source much of it was consistent with and
corroborative of other intelligence, and that the incoming president needed to know
the rest of it was out there.

[ explained to him that at our dinner the President had expressed interestin
having me investigate the Golden Showersthing. 1 repeated what 1 had told the
President about not wanting to create a narrative that we were investigating him.

He then asked about leaks of the fact of [ and thacit was briefed ro
the incoming president. |said | didn’tknow where it came from hut { suspect it
came fram folks who have left government. He asked whether it could have come
from the FBI. 1said it was possibie but extremely unlikely in view, We talked about
leaks in general and | explained my view that they almost always come from one or
two hops out and that every president is plagued by them. He asked if we had ever
caught an FBI leaker. [ said we had, but it was a rare thing because it almost always
turned on our willingness to go after reporter records. He then recalled the Obama
administration conflict with james Rosen of Fox, He also mentioned the leak of the
read-outs of the Presidents calls with foreign leaders.

P
£33
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He then asked me if this was a “private convarsation.” |replied that it was,
He then said he wanted to ask me a question and | could decide whether it was
approprisie Wanywer, e len asked, "Do you tuve a FISA order vn Mike Fiynn?” i
a paused fora few seconds and then said that | would answer here, but that this
iHustrated the kind of question that had to be asked and answered through
established channels. [ said the answe | | then explained that the narmal
channel was from DO leadership to the WH counse! about such things. [
anuld normally raake sure the AG and DAC were
aware and they would likely inform the Wi Counsel and he could decide whether to
inform the CUS. | explained that it wag important that communications about any
particular case go through that channel ro protect us and to protect the WH from
any accusations of improper influence,

He said he understood and then asked me what P would talk to Denis
McDenough about.  sald two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular
operational (ssues if we were facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence
operation that was sensitive. He would cail me to cut through the clutter amd find
put directly what be needed to know, Reince responded that that was helnful and
ke hoped { would call him ta offer thoughts whenever { thought they would benefit
from them, whether notit related to the FBI Me said they would welcome the
feedback, 1 said 1 would,

He said he understond my dinner with the President had gone verv well and
that he was interested in my staying on. I repeated what | had told the President,
including that we had agreed nob to announce anything Reince asked me how it
worked and explained that | had a ten-year term and, although the President could
fire me anytime he liked, T would just continge my wrm, There was nothing to
announce.

During the conversation, Reince also touched the email investigation, offering
bhis view that the Clinton team had misplayed my final announcement and should
have pushed it harder as good news. He aisc said, reflectively, that it wasn’t the
Russians” fault that she failed to campaign in Michigan, and it wasn’t my faglc that
she set up her email the way she did. He then pressed me on why itwasn't
chargeable "gross negligence,” and | took him through the facts and the law. At
some point | added that italso wasn't my fault that Huma Abedin forwarded emails
to Anthony Weiner,

Retiee then took me to the Oval Offfce to greet the President on my way out.
The Fresident was seated behind his desk, speaking te Sean Spicer. He introduced
me to Mr, Spicer, whe shook my hand and departed. Reince stayed, seated to my
rightas i sat in a chair facing the President,

The President then spoke abonta variety of topics, touching on the emait
investigation {wondering aloud what it would have been like to run against Bernie
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Sanders ifl had recommended charging Hillary Clinton]. He asked {as he had atour
dinner) whether my deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how bard he
bad been on the campaign trail, saying “the number 2 guy at the FBI took a million
dollars v e Shatons” 1 agaio explained Gat Andy Molabe was o proc He asked
whether he had ever mendoned to me the campaign attacks. 1 satd "never,” and
apgain explained he was a true pro and you waould come to value him, 1said ifhe had
it to do overagain 'm sure he would urge his wife notto run, but that the guy put
everything aside and did his job well,

The President talked about the leak of the “read-outs” from his calls with
Australia and Mexico, explaining that the leaks couldn’t have come fram the "other
side,” and he understood we wore helping look into that. Reince interjected that
“Kellogg” was locking at it and we were helping. 1 said | would follow up to find out

wibh At saine crni ey o
Y RN FY AP fotdh ey, Nk

The Fresident brought up the "Golder Showers thing” and said it really
bothered bim if bis wife had any doubit about it He then explained, as he did at our
dipner, that he hadn’t stayed overnight in Russia during the Miss Uriverse trip.

Twice during this part of the conversation, Reince tried 1o interiect a comment

faa e

about the and “why it was even in there,” but the President
ignored him. The President said “the hankers thing” is nonsense hut thar Putin had
told him “we have some of the most beautiful hockers in'the world.” (He did notsay

whien Putin had told him this and 1 don’t recall [ NG

He then pivoted to the Russians wanting an apology from Bill ¢"Reilly. | said
| had seer that and O'Reilly’s reply. which was to “call him in 2023." The President
then said that O'Reilly’s question ahout whether he respected Putin had been a hard
o N - <2/
does respect the leader of a major courdry and thought that was the best answer.
He then said, "You think my answer was good, right?” | said the answer was Qing,
except the part about killers, because we aren't the Kind of killers that Patin is.
When | said this, the President paused noticeably. | don't know what to make of i,
but he clearly noticed I had dirvectly criticized him.

The conversation then meved to other pleasantries and we wrapped up with
4 handshake.
AL
IBC 2/8/2017
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What follows are notes | typed in the vehicle immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Aithough | wrate.
this tess than five minutes after the meeting and have tried to use actual words spoken, including quoting directly in
some places, | have not used quatation marks throughdut because my purpose was to caﬁ:’ur_a the substance of what
was said. | ars not sure of the proper clagsification here so have chasen SECRET. Please tet me know of it should be
smgher or fowset than that,

Notes begic here:

uring my baefing on the-nater iai in the main body of the meeting, | mentioned the derag files tm[-

“s said we were doing that.

At the canctusion of our session; the TOS asked whathed there-is anything we haver't mentioned that they should know
ay thet might come Gut. | said there was someihing that C‘ancer wanted me 1o speak ta the PE about alang gr in 3 very
woall peoup. O3 asked'whethes the groop of COS, VPE, 3nd PEowas Okay or whether b wanted to'be stooe. 1 vaid him it

wits ups I the P8 who quickly said that he and ! wonid rieet alone.

Mtor gthers et 10 room, Wi sab st the table, He began by 1elting me that {had had one heck of 3 yearbor that | bag
auductess myseif Handrably and had a great rapotation. He sa:d bwas repeatesiy put in impossitle pogitions. He said

sons savr@ beraad ther they hated vou for what you did iater, Gut what choice did you bave? He said Me thought wary

wiptiy nf sne and lpoked forward 10 working with me, saying he huped | planned to stayon | agsurad bim | intended 1o

stay . He San gaod.

frata hamt thit | wardled 1o meet with Nion 10 168 By e alicans

frhen peecuted thesestion pxactly & b had glanned,

ihe repuriy writton by fthough | dign’t use that same). 1said that the weitten regniis
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nd the content known at 1€ senior i
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\

oaid, Toe Russians wile g ty had tapes involving him dnd prostitutes at the Presitential Suite at the Ritz Cadton in
spscow from about 2013 He interiected, "there were no prostitytes; t‘mre were never prostitutes.” He then said
sdmvething aboot him being the kil of guy wha d:dn tnesd'to “go there” and Jaughed {which funderstood to be
cormanicating that hédidn’t needto pay for sex). B $aid “2013" 10 Rimised?, a5 i Uying to.semember that perio of
g, but didy'y aud szthing. He said fiy a‘wav astumed that hotet rooms he stayved in when he travels are wired in

some way, §replled thani do gs weil

TSR0 WAt §aVing THIS wak true, ooty than D wented 1m0 1o krow both that it had Seen réportad and thst the repons

wers In many hands. 1said media ke TNN had them and were looking for a news book. 1 said it was irps

Dripat et we

L nargive them the excilse to wnite that the FRFhay the mdterial ory
U ey slose-hold. Mg sald he qoukdn't belleve they Badn'tgooe with jt 1 sald it was inflanymatory atoff thathey would

nd that we were keaping it

pet kifed foe reporting straight up frent the source reports.

&

»

Hp ihes stasiad Fiking sbowt #i the warpern whohad flanly stoused Bim of grabblng &7 toyching them fwith pacticulas
M

regpoaded that we were oot investgating him and the stuff might be tcta;tv miade up bul it was b ing 381 out of Russia
and vur b wat 1o nrotect the Pragident from efforts 1o coercs him. §said we try to understand what the Russiar
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S

AT

doung gt what they might dis, | added that 1 aiso want od him t know this in case I came out in the media
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DATE 03-29-2021 Dsmc ;

CONPIDENSEALAANORORN b5 pax ¥BI

b7C per FBI

&

[ had dinner with P(‘eSldent Trump in the Green Room at the White House Jast night
at &:30 pm. We sat facmg each other at a 3mall oval table set for two and placed in
the center of the room. There were two servers {who { had the chance to chat with a
bit because | arrived about 10 minutes early; they were both retived Navy
submariners and we bad a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines},
The servers were only in the room when they deliverad food or retrieved plates.

The conversation, which was pleasant at all times, was chaatic, with topics touched,
jef, then returned to later, making it very difficult to recount in a hnear fashion.
Normally I can recall the pieces of a conversation and the order of discussion with
high confidence. Here, given the nature of it, theve {s a distinct pessibility that, while
{ have the substance right, the order was slightly different. it really was
conversation-as-jigsaw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then
returnad to

The President spoké an overwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an
spen-ended question or left it to me to choose a topic of conversation. Thers were
altnost no periods of silence during the 1 hour and 20 minutes, exeept once or twice
when the President paused as the servers entered. | felt comfortable throughout,
although never relaxed, given the focus conversation required.

At various times, he talked about the inauguration and crowd size, the campaign and
tis effective use of free media {"earned media”), the extraordinary Juxury of the
White House (whxch ha fdvorably ..ompared to Mar-a-lago), his many activities
during the day and week;, his young son’s height, the viciousness of the campaign
{wherei mter)ected sbout Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book
about it, which was upstairs), how he had not been mocking a handicapped
reporter, had not assaulted any of the women who claimed be did {reviewing in
detail several of the allegations), aud many cther things. 1 will attempt to recount in
some detail only those parts that related in some way to my work.

He touched on my future at various points. The first time he asied "so what do you
want to da,” r'xpialnma that lots of peaple wanted my job {“about 20 people”}, that
he thought very mghiyot me and had heard great lhmgss that the people of the FBi
really like me, but he would understand if | wanted to walk away given all | had
been through, although he thought that would be bad for me personaily because it
would look like | had \iune something wrong, that he of course can make a change at
FBIif he wants, buthe wants to know what | think. There was no acknowledgement
by him {or me} that we had already tatked about this twice,

{ responded hy saying that he could fire e any time he wished, but that | wanted to

stay and do a job [ ove and think  amcdoing well, ! explained that | never expecued

to be back in government but had found this job hugely rewarding and waunted to

serve out my term. { added that { was “reliable” in one way but not in the way

political people sometimes use the term. | explained that he could count an me to

always tell him the truth. | said [ don't do sneaky things, [ don't leak, { don’t do .
CoP R e e A;w/’rﬁ-({).
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weasel moves. But{ was not on anybody's side politically and could notbe counted
on in that traditional political sense, which | saitd | thought was iu the president’s
best interest. He asked whether the FBileaks and | answered that of sourse in an
erganization of 36,000 we were going to bave some of that, but } said { think the F8i
leaks far less than people Dften say. I predicted he, like all Presidents, would
discover the entire government leaks like cvazy and explaived that it often comes
from the first or second hop out from those actuaily working on the sensitive thing.

He replied that he needed loyalty and expested loyalty. 1 did notreply, or evennod
or change my facial expression, which he noted because we came back to it later

The conversation then swerved into a long discuasion of the email investigation
{which we returned to at least once more). This was where [ spoke the mosr and
faid out for him my thinking {with frequent interruption) in a reanney similar to my
discussions with Senators Feinstein and Grassley during our ane-on-ones. The cne
detail [ added was about the AG dirscting me pot to use the word “Investigation.”

He knew the sequence of events extremely well, breaking them down in his lexicon
ints Comey One, Comey Two, and Comey Three developments and he walked
through how he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detall. He ssked
whether it was triue "thers was a revolt” after Comey One. 1 sald that was nongense
and | had worked hard to see if folks had concerns. | added that ! surely didn't need
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong. | explained that the
investigators all agreed there was no cave; he said he disagreed and thought there
was a case, Heasked me at several points how | had helid up under all the ahase. |
explatned the freedom that comes front doing the right thing (o the vight way,
surrounded by people whn are helping make the decisions in the same way.

At this point ke asked rue (and asked again later) whether "your guy MeCabe” has a
problem with me, explaining that ) was pretty rough on him and his wife during the
catapaign” | explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem avall,
| then explained what FBI people were like, that whatever theve personal views,
they strip them when they step into thelr bureau roles and actually hold “palitical
pecpte” in slight contempt, without regard to party.

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lyach, 1said]
thought AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticatsd and smoother than AGQ
Lynch, who P added is a good person. He said Holder and President Obama were
guite close. | rephed that they were and it illustrated, in my view, 3 mistake
Presidents male over and over again: Because they reason that problems fora
President often cumie from Justice, they try to bring Justice close, which
paradoxicaily make.fs thirgs worse because an independent D0 and FRI are batter
for a President and the country. § Hsted off John Mitchell, Bd Meese, an Al Gonzales
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy.
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At sbout this poiat; he turped to what he called the “golden showers thing” and
recounted much of what he bad sgid prev mus*w on that topic, He repeated that it
was a complete fabrication and "imfe news.” | “*mia ned again why | had theught it
important that he know about {t. { also explained that one of the reasons we told
hint was that the media, CNN in particafar, was relling 1 they were about to vun
with {6, Me sald it bothared bim if his wife {hm‘gh: there was even d one persent
vhanice it was true '3»311}' respect. He said he had spoken to people wha ha begnon
the Miss Universe trip with him and they had reminded him that be didn’t stay over
wight in Russia forthat, He sald he arvived in the movning, did events, then
shewered and dressed for the pageant at the hotel ‘hn dida’t say the hotel name)
and {eft for the g:wc‘am Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they
departed for New York by plane that same night. Hesaid he thought maybe he
showld ask we to investigate the whole thing to prove itwas a He. {did notaskany
guestions: ix'ephtd that iowas up 1o him, but L wouldn't want to create @ narvative
that we'wers investigati ng hirp, becauss we are pot and [ warrted such a thing
would be misconstroed. 1 alao said that it s very difficuly to disprovs a e, He said
nayhe you're i 3‘h':’t,"‘ hutseveral times asked me to think about it and xaid he would
also think sbout it

We retarned to the tupic.of my | job and fn response to his question o)'pmz‘neu Bow |
had ended up with the position a,xd that [ had been pleazantly swrprised that
President Obama thought of the role the way [didi He wanted Campett”ue anid
independence aud didn’t want the FB{ involved tn policy. He wanted to be able to
slesp at night knowmg the FBI was well run,

The President thﬁn sspoke again sbout being glad Twanted to sy, He sald Matds
said great things ab‘m\t mae, as did Sessions, He explained he had asked a lov of
peaple about me and heard great things. He then retarned to loyalty, saying “1 need
foyalty” {replied z:hat' he »‘v’uuld always get honesty from me. He paused and said
that's what he wants, “honest loyalty” t‘cpiiud you will get that fromeme” {Itis
possible we understoond that phrase diiferemiy, but { choss to understand xr As
consistent with what [ had sald throughout the conversation: | will serve the
President with oydlt\a to the office, the country, and the truth, § decided it would net
be productive 1o push the subject furthsar]

Al about this point] m-z asked again about’ \,ou" guy MeCabe” and whether he w‘ ¢
"gotug to be okay" Fagain affirmed A nuy s abittity and professionalixm and said the
Presmcnt would come to ses and benefit from both.

He then asked who ! thoagh I should “deal with” and he suggested Reincs Pricbus. |
gsplained that in the prier administration my WH contacts were with the G5, or r}xe
people in Mike Flyn's job and Tom Bosssrt’s job, He said "Reinve doesn’t know we
are having dinner, " bot he will tell hire and that | should deal with Reince, Ho then
went on to explain ;:hm: he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn's judgment
andd Hustrated with a story from that day ivwhich the Pregident apparently
discovered during hm teast o Teresa May that President Putin had called four days

ni
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toastiing PM May, he was explaining that she
bad been the first o call him after his inauguration and Flynn interrupted to say that
Putin had called (firsy, apparently). (v was then that the President learned of Putin’s
calt and be confronted Flynn about it {hot clear whether that was in the moment or
after the funch with PM May). Flynn said the return call was scheduled for Saturday,
which prompted a heated reply from the President that six days was notan
appropriate period of time to return a call frons the President of a country ltike
{"This isn't we are talking about"). He said that if he catled

nd didn't get a roturn call for six days he would be very upset. In telling
the story, the President pointed his fingers at his head and said “the guy has serious
judgment issues.” | did not comment at any point during this topic and there was.
no mention or acknowledgment of any FBI interest in or contact with General Flyno,

As we got up, he sald we should have my tamily back for dinper, When I didn't
reply, he added, “or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate.” As we stepped from
the Green Room, he said “Reince knows were are baving dinner” (the opposite of
what he said earlier) “deal with him; | will teil hirn.” He then walked me into the
East Room. | said | had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner
for senior staff and appointees around Christinas. We then shook hands and parted.

1=
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[ wsice be pev IR
‘ ’ b7C per FBI
Pwent to the White House today for a 4 pm "meetand greet” with COS Reince

Priebus. As ) walked in from West Exec, | saw and briefly chatted with Bill Priestap
and jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefing

As{ waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. We
chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff,
and working with folks who had never been in government before, haw he

2 g maintains fitness, et¢. There was nﬁinn‘(m by either of us of

COS Priebus’s assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He
greeted me and we sat with his desk between us.  He explained that this was a
chance to getacquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directions.

Early in our conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked if t
was a lawyer. He asked if | agrepd that the-order appear facially valid. 1said tdid, as
I believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. [ added that
because immigration was notan FBI issue, | had not followed the court discussion
carefully and did not know what considerations there might be beyond the face of
the order:

We touched on a variety of subjects. including “how the
ended up in the report.” 1 explained that the analysts from ali three agencies agreed
it wag relevant and that portions of the material were corroborated hy other
intelligence. They discussed whethe

: and decided it made mostsense ¢ I said | agreed with that
Tt decision and thought it very imnportant that it be included and briefei to a select

audience. HMe pressed again and said that the material was_ { explained
that the primary source uch of it was congistent with and
corrobharative of other intelligence, and that the incoming president needed to know

the rest of it was out there:

i explained o fom thatatoar dinner the President hadl expressediinterast in
having me investigate the Golden Showers thing. ¥ répeated what { had told the
President about not wanting to create & narrative that we were imvestigating him,

He then asked about Jeaks of the fact cf-nd that it was hricfed tu
e incoming president. §said [ didn'Uknow where it came from but [ suspect it

same from folks who have left government He asked whether it could have come
from the €BL ] said it was possible butextremely unlikely in view. We talked ahou:
leaks in general and | explained my view that they almost always come from one or

£ g two hivps-out.and that évery president i3 plagued by them. He asked if we had ever

' cilaphit e PR o ke, §sald we had, butit was 3 rare thing hecavse italmost ajways
turned on our-willingness to go after reporter records, He then recalled the Chama
admipistration conliict with james Rosen of Fux., e alse mensioned the leak of the
read-outs afthe Presidents calls with foreign leaders.

Elacsirfored by~ ALrép
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He then asked me if this was a “private conversation.” | replied that it was.
HMe then gaid he wanted to ask me a guestion and | could decide whether itwas
aprpviapivtiale Lo aitwwet. He Uwn axked, "Bo you have a FISA order on Mike Flynd” |
a paused for a few seconds and then said that  would answer here, but that this
itiustrated the kins of question that had to be asked and answered through
°sta3m<hod channels. | <aid the answe I then explained that the normal
: hnp to the WH counsel about such thmgs
§ wouid nomm ;nan} make surc the AG and DAL were
aware and they would hikely inform the WH Counsel and he cosld decide whether 1o
inform the COS. | explained that it was important that communications about any
partivular case go through that channel to protect us and o protect the WH from
any accusations ol improper influcnce.

He said he onderstand and then asked me what { would talk ro Denis
MiDiancugh about. 1 said two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular
operational issues if we were facing a terror threat nr there was an intelligence
eperation that was sensitive. He would call me to cut through the dutter and find
out directly what he needed 10 know. Remnse responded that that was helnful and
e hoped | would call him to offer thougbts whenever | thought they would benefit
from them, whether nat it related to the FBL He said they would welcome the
feedback. fsaid | would.

He said he understood my dinner with the President had gone very wall and
that he was intergsted in my staying on, | repeated what { had told the President,
including that we had agreed not to announce anything. Reince asked me how it
worked and [ explained that | had a ten-year term and, although the President could
fire me anviime he liked, [ woubl just comtinue miy teern. There was sothing to
annoRace.

l"rur'ing the conversation, Reince also touched the emailinvestgation, offering
his view that the Clinton team had masplayed my final announcement and shouid
have _m.shed it harder as good news. He also said, reflectively, that it wasn't the
Russians' faclt that she failed vo campaign in Michigan, and it wase't my faait thas
she set up hor emaii the way she ditd. He then pressed me an why Rwasn't
chargeable “gross negligence,” and { took him through the facts and the law. At
some point | added chat it also wasn't my faul that Hwma Abedin forwarded emails

o Anthony Weiner,

Reince then took me te the Qval Office to grect the President an my way oul.
The Fresdent was seated behind his desk, speaking to Sean Spicer He intmducvd
me toe My, Spieer, wito shook my hand and departed. Reince stayed, seated (o my

ephitas } sat in a chair facing the President.

The Bresident thea spoke about a variety of toplies, touching en the prmail
yhvestipation {womdering alond what itwould bave bean like to run against Bernie

SECRETLNGROAN
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Sanders if i had recommended charging Billary Clinten}. He asked {as ke hat atour
dinner] whether my deputy had a pmhﬁem with him, and recounting how hard he
had besn on the camipaign tradl, saying “the numbar 2 guy at the FBI took a million
doiiary o dre Clintons” again explabind hal Andy MoCabe was a pro. Ry asked
whether g had ever mentiongd tome the gampaign attacks, | said ;«.-é\.'g-,,»;“ and
again explained he Was true proand you would come tovalue Bime { said if he hag
it to do over again Prm sure he would arge his wife not to run, but that the guy put
everything aside and did his job well

The President talked about the leak of the “read-outs” from his cails with
Austraiis arst Mexics, explaining that the leaks conldn’t have come fram the “pther
cide,” and he u;\fi erstoad we were helping look into that. Reinge interjected that
"‘K‘eih‘#s‘,w was louking at ivand we were helping. | said Lwould follow up t find oue

O

The President brought up the "Golden Showers thing” and said st really
bothered him if hiswife bad any doubt about it. He then explained, as he did at our
dhinner, that he hadn’t stayed n”wmﬂht in Fussia during the Miss Universe trip.
Twice dryritio o r;‘.svi of tfv‘ CONVOTSE |'\p Retnce {rm'f tes sntsw‘u\\t CoImymient
aut the{l 7 bud "why it was even in there,” but the Presides
griored him. '3 he Presi d(‘m said “the hookers thing” is nonsense but that FuLm had
.;mi hitn “we have some of the most heautiful hookers in the world, did notsay
when Putin had told him this and | don't recalil s : )

2:1

wopte

He than pivoted tu the Russians wanting an nmmf'v from Bill Q'Reilly. Tsaid
! had sven that and O Redily's w;wiv wlwh was b oadl im o "M?.” The President

¢
Ho thin sald, &{\u *h: ,i my ARSWER WaS {.f nd z‘xgb" i said the answer was f;su::,
except the part aboutkiliers, because we aren’t the i«,xw of killers that Futis is:

b uwi rf i, the rres-ident paused noticeably. | dorn’t know what 1o maks of #t,
Bt he clearty noticed  bad db um- criticized him

N

The conversation then moved W edher plegsondriey sndwe wiappod up with

E SPURRURE SRS SRS S
« hameishales,
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cuassrrizo By: Nszec[ ] —SECRETHNOFORN  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED bé per FBI
REASON: 1.4 {C) EEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT b7C per FBI
DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2042 WHERZ SHOWN OTHERWISE

DATE: D3-29-2021
RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO) (FBI)

From: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 1:42 PM

To: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO)(FBI); BAKER, JAMES A. (OGC) (FBI); RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO)
(FBI)

Cc COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: My notes from private session with PE on 1/6/17 -- ~SPERMI7OREONTINOFORN—

Classilication: -SBERETORCON/NOTFORN

lassified By: sctor
erived From: NSIC dated 20130301
Declassily On: Z0A71231

What follows are notes | typed in the vehicle Immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although | wrote
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

During my briefing on lheI }naterial in the main body of the meeting, | mentioned the derog files o fl per FBI
b7A per FBI
b7D per FBI

said we were doing that. b7E per FBI

At the conclusion of our session, the COS asked whether there is anything we haven't mentioned that they should know

or that might come out. | said there was something that Clapper wanted me to speak to the PE about alone or in a very

wsmall group. COS asked whether the group of COS, VPE, and PE was okay or whether | wanted to be alone. | told him it

was up to the PL, who quickly said that he and | would meet alone.

Alter others left the room, we sat at the table. He began by telling me that | had had one heck of a year but that | had

conducted myself honarably and had a great reputation. He said | was repeatedly put in impossible positions. He said

vou saved her and then they hated you for what you did later, but what choice did you have? He said he thought very

tiphly of me and looked forward to working with me, saying he hoped | planned to stay on | assured him | intended 1o

wtay  He said good

then pxecuted the session exactly as | had planned. | told him that | wanted to meet with him 10 tell hilm more ghous (S)

wvhat is in the reports written b{ lallhough I didn't use that name). | said that the wrilvten reporty bl per FBI

themselves werd pnd the content known at IC senior level and that | b3 per FBI

|b7A per FBI
b7D per FBI
b7E per FBI

didn’t want him caught cold by some of the detail. | then explained that thd

- S&/fvc’_déy AL C
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I said, tne Russians allegedly had tapes involving him and prostitutes at the Presidential Suite at the Ritz Carlton in
Moscow from about 2013. He interjected, “there were no prostitutes; there were never prostitutes.” He then said
something about him being the kind of guy who didn’t need to “go there” and laughed {which | understood to be
communicating that he didn’t need to pay for sex). He said “2013” to himself, as if trying to remember that period of
time, but didn’t add anything. He said he always assumed that hotel rooms he stayed in when he travels are wired in
some way. | replied that I do as well.

| said | wasn’t saying this was true, only that | wanted him to know both that it had been reported and that the reports
were in many hands. | said media like CNN had them and were looking for a news hook. | said it was important that we
not give them the excuse to write that the FBI has the material 0 -fand-that we were keeping. it .
very close-hold. He said he couldn’t believe they hadn’t gone withit. Tsaid it was miammatory stuff that they would
get killed for reporting straight up from the source reports.

bl per FBI
(SbS per FBI
b7A per FBI

He then started talking about all the women who had falsely accused him of grabbing or touching them (with particuiar
mention of a “stripper” who said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending himself to me. |
responded that we were not investigating him and the stuff might be totally made up but it was being said out of Russia
and our job was to protect the President from efforts to coerce him. |said we try to understand what the Russians are
doing and what they might do. | added that | also wanted him to know this in case it came out in the media.

He said he was grateful for the conversation, said more nice things about me and how he looks forward to working with

me and we departed the room.

IBC
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| had dinner with President Trump in the Green Room at the White House last night
at 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in
the center of the room. There were two servers (who | had the chance to chat with a
bit because | arrived about 10 minutes early; they were both retired Navy
submariners and we had a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines).
The servers were only in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates.

The conversation, which was pleasant at all times, was chaotic, with topics touched,
left, then returned to later, making it very difficult to recount in a linear fashion.
Normally | can recall the pieces of a conversation and the order of discussion with
high confidence. Here, given the nature of it, there is a distinct possibility that, while
| have the substance right, the order was slightly different. It really was
conversauon-as~11g$aw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then

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
detail several of the allegations), and many other things. I will attempt to recountin
some detail only thd)se parts that related in some way to my work.

He touched on my future at various points. The first time he asked “so what do you
warnt to do,” explalmng that lots of people wanted my job (“about 20 people”), that
he thought very hlghly of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI
really like me, but h!e would understand if | wanted to walk away given all | had
been through, although he thought that would be bad for me personally because it
would look like [ had done something wrong, that he of course can make a change at
FBI if he wants, but he wants to know what I think. There was no acknowledgement
by him (or me) thatl we had already talked about this twice.

I responded by sayi’ng that he could fire me any time he wished, but that | wanted to
stay and do a job [ love and think | am doing well. | explained that [ never expected
to be back in government but had found this job hugely rewarding and wanted to
serve out my term. ‘l added that | was “reliable” in one way but not in the way
political people sometimes use the term. I explained that he could count on me to
always tell him the truth. I said | don't do sneaky things, | don't leak, [ don’t do
Class Xeed é/ AD CO
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weasel moves. But | was not on anybody’s side politically and could not be counted
on in that traditional political sense, which | said | thought was in the president’s
best interest. He asked whether the FBl leaks and | answered that of course in an
organization of36j500 we were going to have some of that, but | said [ think the FBI
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
laid out for bim my thinking (with frequent interruption) in a manner similar to my
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
whether it was true “there was a revolt” after Comey One. | said that was nonsense
and | had worked hard to see if folks had concerns. | added that| surely didn’t need
to tell him that the media sometimes gets stuff wrong. [ explained that the
investigators all agreed there was no case; he said he disagreed and thought there
was a case. He asked me at several points how [ had held up under all the abuse. 1
explained the freedom that comes from doing the right thing in the right way,
surrounded by people who are helping make the decisions in the same way.

At this point he asked me (and asked again later) whether “your guy McCabe” has a
problem with me, explaining that “I was pretty rough on him and his wife during the
campaign.” | explained that Andy was a true professional and had no problem at all.
| then explained what FBI people were like, that whatever there personal views,
they strip them when they step into their bureau roles and actually hold “political
people” in slight contempt, without regard to party.

At about this point, he asked me to compare AG Holder and AG Lynch. 1said |
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
President often come from Justice, they try to bring Justice close, which
paradoxically makes things worse because an independent DOJ and FBI are better
for a President and the country. | listed off John Mitchell, Ed Meese, an Al Gonzales
as examples of this mistake and he added Bobby Kennedy.
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At about this point, he turned to what he called the “golden showers thing” and
recounted much of what he had said previous]y on that topic. He repeated that it
was a complete fabrication and “fake news.” | explained again why | had thought it
important that he know about it. | also explained that one of the reasons we told
him was that the miedia, CNN in particular, was telling us they were about to run
with it. He said it bothered him if his wife thought there was even a one percent
chance it was true in any respect. He said he had spoken to people who had been on
the Miss Universe trip with him and they had reminded him that he didn’t stay over
night in Russia for that He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then
showered and dressed for the pageant at the hotel (he didn’t say the hotel name)
and left for the pageant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they
departed for New York by plane that same night. He said he thought maybe he
should ask me to investigate the whole thing to prove it was a lie. 1did not ask any
questions. [ rephed that it was up to him, but | wouldn’t want to create a narrative
that we were investigating him, because we are not and | worried such a thing
would be misconstrued. I also said that it is very difficult to disprove a lie. He said
“maybe you're right,” but several times asked me to think about it and said he would

also think about it.

We returned to the topic of my job and in response to his question | explained how I
had ended up with the position and that | had been pleasantly surprised that
President Obama tl@iought of the role the way [ did: He wanted competence and
independence and didn't want the FBI involved in policy. He wanted to be able to
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
loyalty.” 1 replied that he would always get honesty from me. He paused and said
that's what he wants, “honest loyalty.” | replied “you will get that from me.” (Itis
possible we understood that phrase differently, but | chose to understand it as
consistent with what I had said throughout the conversation: | will serve the
President with loyalty to the office, the country, and the truth. | decided it would not
be productive to push the subject further.)

At about this point ihe asked again about “your guy McCabe” and whether he was
“going to be okay.” | again affirmed Andy’s ability and professionalism and said the
President would come to see and benefit from both.

He then asked who [ though | should “deal with” and he suggested Reince Priebus. |
explained that in the prior administration my WH contacts were with the COS, or the
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert’s job. He said “Reince doesn’t know we
are having dinner,” but he will tell him and that | should deal with Reince. He then
went on to explain that he has serious reservations about Mike Flynn’s judgment
and illustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparently
discovered during his toast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days

—CONFE D ENE T AN OO RN
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, he was explaining that she
had been the first to call him after his inauguration and Flynn interrupted to say that
Putin had called (first, apparently). 1t was then that the President learned of Putin’s
call and he confronted Flynn about it (not clear whether that was in the moment or
after the lunch with PM May). Flynn said the return call was scheduled for Saturday,

““which prompted a heated reply from the President that six days was notan

appropriate period of time to return a call from the President of a country like

Elussia. (“This isn’ we are talking about."). He said that if he called E_hina

or Russia;hnd didn’t get a return call for six days he would be very upset. In telling
the story, the President pointed his fingers at his head and said “the guy has serious
judgmentissues.” 1did not comment at any point during this topic and there was
no mention or acknowledgment of any FBI interest in or contact with General Flynn.

As we got up, he said we should have my family back for dinner. When I didn’t
reply, he added, "“or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate.” As we stepped from
the Green Room, he said “Reince knows were are having dinner” (the opposite of
what he said earlier) “deal with him; | will tell him.” He then walked me into the
East Room. [ said I'had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner
for senior staff and appointees around Christmas. We then shook hands and parted.

JBC

\\93(\7'

©Q
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bé per FBI
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I went to the White House today fora 4 pm “meetand greet" wnth COS Reince

Priebus. As | walked in from West Exec, | saw and briefly estap
and Jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefin BY. pex. TRl
{S) b3 per FBI

As | waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Flynn stopped by and sat down. We
chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in building a staff,
and working with folks who had never been in government before baw he

bl per FBI

'{§) b3 per FBI

maintains fitness, etc. There was no mention by either of us of

) Luan

COS Priebus’s assistant came and got me and took me to his office. He
greeted me and we sat with his desk between us. He explained that this was a
chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directions.

Early in our conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked if 1
was a lawyer. He asked if ] agreed that the order appear facially valid. |said | did, as
| believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area. | added that
because immigration was not an FBI issue, | had not followed the court discussion
carefully and did not know what considerations there might be bevond the face of

the order.

We touched on a variety of subjects, including “how thti (S):; :: gi
ended up in the report.” [ explained that the analysts from all three agencies agreed b7A per FBI
it was relevant and that portions of the material were corroborated bv other
intelligence. They discussed whethe
and decided it made most sense TSaTO Tagreea Wt That (S}

decision and thought it very importan € mcluded and briefed to a select

audience. He pressed again and said that the material was -explained .. ... (5)
that the primary sourcbmuch of it was consistent with and

corroborative of other intelligence, and that the incorming president needed to know

the rest of it was out there. (S)

| explained to him that at our dinner the President had expressed interest in
having me investigate the Golden Showers thing. | repeated what | had told the
President about not wanting to create a narrative that we were investigating him.

He then asked about leaks of the fact ofI -land-»-tha{« itwas-briefed to---|§) Pl per FBI
the incoming president. I said | didn't know where it came from but [ suspect it b2 par Eni

came from folks who have left government. He asked whether it could have come b7A: pex: FRI
from the FBIL. | said it was possible but extremely unlikely in view. We talked ahout
lcaks in general and | explained my view that they almost always come from one or
two hops out and that every president is plagued by them. He asked if we had ever
caughtan FBI leaker. | said we had, but it was a rare thing because it almost always
turned on our willingness to go after reporter records. He then recalied the Obama
administration conflict with james Rosen of Fox. He also mentioned the leak of the
read-outs of the Presidents calls with foreign leaders.

Classifre

CAD CH

Denrved P PBI NS CG dared ¢
De A assiPypy » FOYAI2 3/
—SECRETLNOFORNT—
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He then asked me if this was a “private conversation.” [ replied that it was.
He then said he wanted to ask me a question and | could decide whether it was
appropriaie o answer. He thien asked, “Ou you have a FISA order un Mike Flynn?" |
a paused for a few seconds and then said that [ would answer here, but that this

illustrated the kind of question that had to be asked and answered through ...
established channels. [ said the answeﬁ then explained that the narmal

channel was from DO]J leadership to the counsel about such things,

I"(SJ

| 1} would normally make sure the AG and DAG were
aware and they would likely inform the WH Counsel and he could decide whether to
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
McDonough about. 1said two kinds of things: policy, like Going Dark, and particular
operational issues if we were facing a terror threat or there was an intelligence
operation that was sensitive, He would call me to cut through the clutter and find
outdirectly whar he needed to know. Reince responded that that was helpful and
he hoped [ would call him to offer thoughts whenever | thought they would benefit
from them, whether not it related to the FBI. He said they would welcome the
feedback. Isaid | would.

He said he understood my dinner with the President had gone very well and
that he was interested in my staying on. | repeated what 1 had told the President,
including that we had agreed not to announce anything. Reince asked me how it
worked and I explained that | had a ten-year term and, although the President could
fire me anytime he liked, | would just continue my term. There was nothing to

announce.

During the conversation, Reince also touched the email investigation, offering
his view that the Clinton team had misplayed my final announcement and should
have pushed it harder as good news. He also said, reflectively, that it wasn’t the
Russians’ fault that she failed to campaign in Michigan, and it wasn't my fault that
she set up her email the way she did. He then pressed me on why itwasn’t
chargeahle “gross negligence,” and | took him through the facts and the law. At
some point | added that it also wasn't my fault that Huma Abedin forwarded emails

to Anthony Weiner.

Reince then took me to the Oval Office to grect the President on my way out.
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
dinner) whether my deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how hard he
had been on the campaign trail, saying “the number 2 guy at the FBI took a miilion
duiiars fruin e Ciintons.” | again expiained that Andy McCabe was a pro. He asked
whether he had ever mentioned to me the campaign attacks. | said “never,” and
again explained he was a true pro and you would come to value him. [ said if he had
it to do over again I'm sure he would urge his wife not to run, but that the guy put
everything aside and did his job well.

The President talked about the leak of the “read-outs” from his calls with
Australia and Mexico, explaining that the leaks couldn’t have come from the “other
side,” and he understood we were helping look into that. Reince interjected that
“Kellogg” was looking at it and we were helping. | said | would follow up to find out

what was geing on.

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
about the _—. nd “why it was even in there,” but the President
ignored him. The President said “the hookers thing” is nonsense but that Putin had
told him “we have some of the most beautiful hookers in the world.” (He did not say
when Putin had told him this and [ don’t recal _ n

He then pivoted to the Russians wanting an apology from Bill O'Reilly. | said
| had scen thatand O’Rcilly’s reply, which was to “call him in 2023.” The President

then said that Q’Reilly’s question about whether he respected Putin had been a hard
one. e said he (§)

does respect the leader of a major country and thought that was the best answer.
He then said, “You think my answer was good, right?” [ said the answer was fine,
except the part about killers, because we aren’t the kind of killers that Putin is.
When | said this, the President paused noticeably. | don’t know what to make of it,
but he clearly noticed | had directly criticized him.

The conversation then moved to other pleasantries and we wrapped up with
a handshake.

ﬂwﬁ%i/a/znn
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RYBICKI, JAMES E, (DO} (FBI)

Fram: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO5 (FBI

Sent: Satueday, janvary 07, 2017 182 By

Tor MCCABE, ANDREW G {DOMFBE, f‘lAF{{R, SAMES A DGO (PR RYGICKL JAMES £, (TO)
{FB)

e COMEY, JAMES B. (DO} (7Bl

Subject: My notes from private session with PE an 1/6/37 - SECRETOREGINOFERN

Class:iivation: SHERSFSORCONNOFORN

ciategd 20130303

What foliows are notes | typed in the vehicle immediately upon exiting Trump Tower on 1/6/17. Although | wrote
this less than five minutes after the meeting and have tried to use actual words spokern, including quating directly in
some places, | have notused quatation marks throughout because my purpose was to capture the substance of what
was said. | ans not sure of the proper dassification here se have chasen SECRET. Please fpt me knuw of it should be
migher or lower than that.

Notes begin here:

Durning vay biefing ou t‘\- terigi in the main body of the meeting, t mentioned the decog files c'm[-

t said we ware doing that.

At the conclusion of our session, the {08 asked whether there is anvthing we haven't mientioned that they shouls krow
ar thot might come out. ! 53l there was somihing that Clapeer wanted me (0 spesk o the PE about alone o3 in 3 vary

anail group. COS asked whether the group of COS, VPE, and PE was okay or whethee bwented 1o'be alone. iaid him it

who guickiy sargd that he and !

»

wias up N the PE wondd riaet alone

wgthgrs i the roOm, wa sat at the tatile, He togan by telling me that { had has one heck of 3 yoar bt that i had

peasizie pos

Wadtesd mpself honorably ang had a great raputalian, He g Hwis repeatediy put is

wong savidd e geed than thay Bated vou for whiat vou did fater, tut what choire did you have? e said ke thoy Bt wety
@idy ntae and poked freward 10 wocking with M, saving he huped | pIannad 10 5tay 06 T agsures hin @ intendedd te

sty He s ghod,

Ui pmevat g tie acsion exactly 3t had ¢ \A;;)r:(egj 10 et WAth Nire 10 el Bl sveesen sl

Gliat i Hhe reporis walien iy - Jg tse that namel Land that the weitiern regmiis

ditn’l want Bmcanght cold by some of the detail  then explained that

? L r‘f;{‘xé(-*{y\?* N W R AN
f }t“.)(w)uvw(.\\e«“ ,,{m.,. },),7. ;,,7{“)‘}. SN ‘)‘M\“““
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Psald, Tee Russians aiegedy had 1apus involving bim gnd prastitutes ot the Presidential Suite st the Btz Cacltan in

s

scow from ghout 2013 He imeriected, "there were no prostitutes; t‘mre were naver prostitutes” He ther said
zomething abont him bein p rive Kinsk ol guy wha didn’t nesd to “go there " anigd Ieughed {which { understasd o he

<,~.

cormunicating that h( dn't reed 1o pay for sex). He said “2013" 10 hmself, a5 trying to remernbnr that period of
nne, tait didny nyl h ing. He said he always assumed that hotal roders he stayed in when he travels are wiced in

ME way | s‘epfééd that { do s well,

aaid Dwarat s8ving this wirs true, ooty thas bwanted Hive 1o know both that it hagd baes reported and thst the repoas
wern i many hands. 1said media ke TN had tham ard werea taoking far 3 news hook

gt it was iroponaot thet wa

notEive thee the exose Fo weite that the FBEkas thamateial or ANG that we ware keeping it
viey slase-hold. He sald he couidn’t believe they hadn't gone with it 1 seid was inflansimatory sroff that they woild

get kied for reporting straight up fron the source raperts.

He fheo stactad taiking about sl the warners who had falsely sccuted Bir of grabbing v touching them {wdih pacticuiss

wha said he grabbed her) and gave me the sense that he was defending Himself 1o mé,

ool s "sinipper”
responded that we were oot investigating him end the stuff might be totally made up but ¥t was being said out of Russis
a0 Bl job wat Lo protett the Prasident from efforts to coerce hiva, 3 aaid we try to understang what the Russisns are

& ang what they might do. 1 agdrd that | aiso wanted him (o knaow this in case It came out in the media

33

Bifalig] Vi

i e was grateful for the conversatan, said more nics things about me and how hie ooks fonwsrd Ty wiorking wath

He

pw angwe departed the raom

e
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| had dinner with President Trump in the Green Room at the White House Jast night
at 6:30 pm. We sat facing each other at a small oval table set for two and placed in
the center of the room. There were two servers (who [ had the chance to chat with a
bitbecause [ arrived about i0 minutes eariy; they were both retired Navy
submariners and we had a fun discussion about height clearance in submarines},
The servers were only in the room when they delivered food or retrieved plates.

The conversation, which was pleasant at all times, was chaotic, with topics touched,
left, then returned to later, making it very difficult to recount in a hinear fashion.
Normally I can recall the pieces of a conversation and the order of discussion with
high confidence. Here, given the nature of it, there is a distinct possibility that, while
[ have the substance right, the.order was slightly different. {t really was
conversation-as-jigsaw-puzzle in a way, with pieces picked up, then discarded, then

returned to.

The President spoke an overwhelming majority of the time. He never asked me an
open-ended guestion or left it to me to choose a topic of conversation. There were
almost no periods of silence during the 1 hour and 20 minutes, except once or twice
when the President paused as the servers entered. 1felt comfortable throughout,
although never reiaXed given the focus conversation required.

At various times, he talked about the inauguration and crowd size, the campaign and
his effective use of free media (“earned media”), the extraordinary luxury of the
White House (which he favorably compared to Mar-a-laga), his many activities
during the day and week, his young son’s height, the viciousness ofthe campaign
{where | interjected about Adams and Jefferson; he said he had been given a book
about it, which was upstairs), how he had not been mocking a handicapped
reporter, had not assavlted any of the women who claimed he did {reviewing in
detail several of the allegations), and many other things. [ will attempt to recount in
some detail only those parts that related in some way to my work.

He touched on my future at various points, The first time he asked "so what do you
want to do," explaining that lots of people wanted my job (“abaut 20 people”), that
he thought very highly of me and had heard great things, that the people of the FBI
really tike me, but he would understand if | wanted to walk away given all § had
been through, aithough he thought that would be bad for me personally because it
would took like | had done something wrong, that he of course can make # change at
FBI if he wants, but he wants to know what I think. There was no acknowledgement
by him {or me) that we had already talked about this twice.

t responded by saymg that he could fire me any time he wished, but that | wanted to
stay and do a job [ love and think } am doing well. { explained that I never expected
to be back in government but had found this job hugely rewarding and wanted to
serve out my term. 1 added that | was "reliable” in one way but not in the way
political people sormetimes use the term. 1 explained that he could count on me to
always tell him the truth I said { don’t do sneaky things, [ don't teak, [ don't do
~ EAREE s et é-r——'w«:
CONPIDENPLALALNQREQRN via iy
Ry
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weasel moves. Butl was unt on anybody's side po,mma Hy and could not be courted
on in that traditional political sense, which | said | thought was in the president’s
hest interest. He aslr >d whether the FBIleaks and | azxswer‘ed vhat of course in an
s‘:réamz_atwﬁ of 36, 801) we were going to bave some of that, but 1 said | think the £81
leaky far less than people often say. | predicted he, Hke all Prestdants, would
discover the entire povernment leaks like crazy and explained that it often comes
frovs the frst or :.uond hop out from those actuaily warking on the sensitive thing,

He replied that he y}eedad loyalty and expected loyaley: | did notreply, or even nod
or change n1y faciat expression, which he noted because we came baok to it iater,
The conversation then swerved fnin a fong discussion of rho r‘rmzi investigation
{which we returned to at least onee more). This was whevre [ spoke the most and
faig out for bim my thinking {with frequent i:r;termptisn} In & moanney shobar to my
discussions with Ssnators Feinstain and Grassley during our one-on-ones. ’} one

detail | added was *>bum. the AG directing me not to use the word “investigatior

He knew the sequaixcs of events extremealy well, hr‘ea‘{inp thom down o his lexicon
int Comey One, Corsey Two, and Coney Three developments ard e walled
through how he saw each played out during the campaign, in great detail, Heasked
whether it was true "there was a revolt” after Comey One. Fsald that was nongense
and | had worked hard to see if ({Jiks had concerns. | ddded that { surely didn't need
to tell bim that the media sometimes gets stuffwrong. [explained that the
invastigators all agreed there was no u : hesaid he disagreed and thought there
was a case, Heas }«,d ma At several *mmu\ how 1 had halib up under all the abuse. |
explaiped the fi u—:dpm that comas *mw doing the vight thing in the right way,
surrounded by people whn ars helping make the decision s in the same wa .

Av this point he asked me (and azhed again later) whether "vour guy MeCabs” has a
problerm with me, siplaining that 1 was pretty rough on him and his wife during the
vampaign.” | explained that Andy was a true pmiesxmnal and bad po problem avall,
| then explained what FBI pe(.:p]e were Jike, that whatever theve personal views,
they strip them when they step mio thelr burean reles and sctually hold “political
peaple” fn slight contempt, withoutregard to party.

Avabout this point, he asked mie to compare AG Holder and AG Lyach, 1said
thowght AG Holder was smarter and more sophisticatsd and smosther than AG
Lynch, whe | added s a good person, He said Hol {e\z and President Obama were
quite close, | replied that they were aad it lustrated, in my view, a mistake
PFresidents malte over and over agaln: Because they reason that problems fora
Presidentoften corve from Justice ; they try to bring hastice close, which
paradoxically makek wm NS WOrse Desause an .ndcm:‘mmzt ¢ )} aud FRI are batar
for 2 President and the canitry. Fhsted off John Mitchell, Bd Meese, an Al Songales
as examples of this Inistake and e added Bobby Kennedy.
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At about this point, he turned to what he called the “golden showers thing” and
recounted much of what he had said g‘reviousiw on that topic, He repeated thatit
was a complete fabrication and “fake news.” | explained again why { had thought it
important that he know about it. [ also explamed that one of the reasons we toid
him was that the media, CNN in particular, was teliing us they were about to run
with it. He said it bothered bim if his wife thought there was even a one percent
chahce it was true in any respect. He said he had spoken te people who had been on
the Miss Universe trip wicth him and they had reminded him that he didn’t stay over
night in Russia for that, He said he arrived in the morning, did events, then
showered and dressed for the pageant at the hotel (ha didn’t say the hotel name}
and left for the pageant. Afterwards, he returned only to get his things because they
departed for New York by plane that same night. He said he thought maybe he
should ask me to investigate the whole thing to prove it was a He. [did notask any
guestions. | replied that it was up to him, but | wouldn’t want to create a narrative
that we were investigating him, because we are not and { warried such a thing
would be misconstrued. [ also said that it i3 very difficult to disprovs a lie, He said
"maybe you're right,” but several times asked me to think about it and said he would
alsno think abortic”

We retarned to the topic of my job and in response te his question I explained how |
had ended up with the position and that I had been pleasantly swrprised that
President Obama thought of the role the way | did: Me wanted competence aud
independence aud didn't want the FBI mvo.\.ed in policy. He wanted tu be able
sleep at night knowing the FBf was well run.

The President then spoke again about being glad | wanted Lo stay. He said Mattis
said great things about me, as did Sessions, He explained he had asked a lot of
peaple about me and heard great things. He then returned to loyalty, saying “l need
foyalty.” 1replied that he would always get honesty from me. He paused and said
that's what he wants, “honest foyalty.” 1 veplisd "you will get that from me.” (Itis
possible we understood that phrase differently, but ! chose to understand it as
consistent with what I hhad said throughout the conversation: | will serve the
President with !c)yalrv to the oflice, the country, and the truth. § desided it would not
be productive to push the subject further.)

At about this poim he asked again about “your guy McCabe” and whather he was
"going to be okay.” | again afum‘ed Andy’s abitity and professionalism and said the
President would come to see and benefit from both.

He then asked who! thou;,h [ should “deal with” and he suggested Reince Priebus. 1
explained that in the prior administration my WH contacts were with the 005, or the
people in Mike Flynn's job and Tom Bossert’s job. He sajid “Reinve doesn’t khow we
are having dinner,” but he will tell him and that | should deal with Reince, He then
went on to expiain that be has serious reservations about Mike Flyna's judgment
and illustrated with a story from that day in which the President apparendy
discovered during hm teast to Teresa May that President Putin had called four days

CONFEDIINRERI A NOPTRY
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ago. Apparently, as the President was toasting PM May, he was explaining that she
had been the first to cail him after his tnauguration and Flynn interrupted to say that
Putin had called (first, apparently). {twasthen that the President learned of Putin’s
call and he confronted Flynn about it {(hot clear whether that was in the momeut ox
after the funch with PM May). Flynn said the return call was scheduled for Sarurday,
which prompted a heated reply from the Presudent that six days was not an
& riate period of time tg return a call froru the President of a country ke
wa {"This isn'\_'we are talking about.”). He said that if he called

‘Zﬂ nd didn’t get a return call for six days he would be very upset. In telling
the story, the President pointed his fingers at his head and said “the guy has serious
judgment issues.” | did not comment at any peoint duving this topic and theve was
no mention or ackunowledgment of any FBI interestin or contact with General Flynn.

As we got up, he said we should have my family back for dinper. When i didn't
reply, he added, “or a tour, whatever you think is appropriate.” As we stepped from
the Green Koom, be said “Reince knows were are baving dinner” (the opposite of
what he said earlier) “deal with him; | will tell him.” He then walked me into the
East Room. 1said I had been there before when President Obama held a big dinner
for senior staff and appointees around Christas. We then shook hands and parted.

- ‘\93(\7”

1BC
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DATE D3-29-2021 nmt: b6 per FBI

b7C per FBI

I went to the White House today for a 4 pm "meetand greet” with COS Reince
Pricbus. As | walked in from West Exec, | saw and brieflly chatted with Bill Priestap
and jen Boone, who were there to do a defensive briefin

As ! waited in the West Wing lobby, Mike Fiynn stopped by and sat down. We

chatted for about five minutes about his new job, the challenges in buiiding a staff,
and working with folks who had never been in government before, how he

maintaing fitness, et There was nlﬁintion hi eitherofus o

COS Prisbus’s assistant came and gotme and took me to his office. He
greered me and we sat with his desk between us.  He explained that this was a
chance to get acquainted, and he guided the conversation in a variety of directdons,

Barly in cur conversation he brought of the immigration order and asked it
was a tawyer. He asked if | agreed that the order appear facially valid. |said i.did, as
| believed OLC had; the President has broad authority in the area, | added that
because immigration was not-an FBI issue, | had not followed the court discussion
carefully and did not know what considerations there might be beyand the face of

the order.

We touched on a variety of subjects, including "how the
ended up in the report.” | explained that the analysts from all three agencies agreed
it was relevant and that portions of the material were corroborated hy other
intelligence. They discussed whethe
and devided i'made most sense ¢ { said | agreed with that
decision and thought it very important that it be included and briefed to a sefect

audience. Me pressed again and said that the material was{ L ¢xplained
that the primary sou rchuch of it was consistent with and
vorrcharative of other intelligence, and that the incoming president needed to Know
the rest of it was out there.

{explained to him that'at our dinner the President had expressed interest in
having me investigate the Golden Showers thing. | repeated what i had told the
President about not wanting to creave @ narrative that we were imvestigating him,

He then asked about Jeaks of the fact or'-;md that it was hriefed to
the incaming president. §safd | didn't know where it came fromebotf suspectit

came from fotks who have left government He asked whether it could have come

feor the FBIL. ] said it was possible but extremely unlikely in view. 'We talked ahow
lcaks in peneral and | explained my view that they almost abways come from one or
twe hops-outand that every president is plagued by them, He askedif we hadiever
cighban PRI kkaker. | sald we had, but it was a rare thing hecause itaimost ajways
iurned on our-willingness 1o go after reporter recards. He then recalled the Ohama
adminisyration confiict with fames Rosen of Fux. tHe alse mentioned the leak of the

read-outs ofthe Presidents calls with foreign lcaders,
y S, : s
B vadl FVOTS s NG+€ky ehaapoi-dsn
Bre eA-a4$ 707 ot PO Yok R 2y
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He then asked me'if this was a "private vonversation.” 1 replied thatit was.
Hethen said he wanted to ask me a guestion and | could decide whather itwas
appreapiriaie Lo aswet, B Ut asked, "Bu you have o FISA vrder on Mike Flywd” 5

apauzed for a few geconds and then said th;at Lwinuld answer here, but that thix
{liustrated the kimt of guestion that had to be asked and answered through
@ mh ished ¢ aa*mem Isaid the answer i} thew ¢xplained that
hip 1o the WH LH‘lS(‘§ about such {hmgs
: Yooala nov nm:i‘v‘ mshe sure the AG rch DAL we g
ard tiwy would Tikely inforoy the WH Cowrsgel and he could decide whether i
inform the COS. explained that i0was important thet communications about any
wparttoular case go throvgh that channel o proaect as-and o protect the WH from
any accusations of improper influence.

He sald he understand and then asked me what Dwould tatk to Denis
MiTionough ahout. 1 said two kinds of things: policy, ke Going Dark, and particnlar
(}I}(gf‘axi .ai isswes W we were fcing a terror threat or there was an ntetligence
vation that was sensitive, He would call me to vt shrough the cutter and find
thewarhat he needsd to know, Reinne r"a:u‘r\{\m'i of that that was hehﬁsfu? aruf
ke hoped | would calt bim to offer thoughts whamever | thought they woeuld heneiit
from them, whethar et it related to the FBL He said they would welcome the

feodhack. Taail bwaould.

:\LH‘;‘;:?
RIS S R34

He said he understoad mydinner with tha President had gone very wall and
that he was interested fnomy staying on. | repeated what | had a‘uid the President,
mcloding that we had agreed not e announce anything, Reinde ashked roe how it
waorked and explained that ! had & ten-year term and, altheugh the Prestdent could
five e anvime be diked, T wvoobd just wotinue my teom. Th::ue,\n.-.;a., nathing 1o

ADRTUROD.

mon, Reince also touched the email investimation, aoffering
amt had wasplayed my Hingd anpouncement angd shouid
i, reflectively, that it waswt the

Buririg the cornvers:
his view that the Clintun te
e g'su.snﬁtd it harder ax gm.‘-.:i news. He alse sat
Russians” fault shat she fadled ro campaipn in Michigan, snd it wsasivs my Faait tha
; iwz emait td w way she dil. He thep pressed me smowhy twasot
" and Ltook hite through the facks and the aw. Ay
sl f?mt i ,42 g6 wann't roy fault that Hurns Abedin forwarded emafls

rom, al

SO PO et st
\

o Anthony Weiner.

Retace then teok me to the Qval Office to grect the Fresidenton oy way out.
-:ﬁm' WS \(\.\k h\hu"\z his dosk, tz“‘“smi*' te Sean Spreer. Hedntroduced
hand and departed. Retnoe stayed, seated W my

bfz-,m !:;\.éng the Prosident

The Fras

The President thea spoke about a varisty of topics, €
sationy {womdaring aloud whatitwoold bave beosn nim KO ryn
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Sanders if | had recommended charging Hillary Clinton}. He asked (as he had atour
dinner] whether my deputy had a problem with him, and recounting how hard he
had beew on the campaign trail, saying “the number 2 guy at the FBI took a million
doiiars from e Clintons.” §agam explained thal Andy MeCabe was a peo. Re asked
whether he had ever mentioned to me the campaign attacks. | said “never,” and
again explained he was a true pro and you would come ta value him. { said if he had
it to do over again I'm sure he would urge his wife not Lo run, but that the guy put
everything aside and did his job well

The President taliced abouvt the leak of the “read-outs” from bis ealls with
Austraila and Mexice, explaining that the leaks couldn’t have come fram the “gther
side,” and he understood we were helping ook into that. Reince interjected thar
"Ketlogy” was losking at itand we were helping. | said [ would follow up ta find out

whst was gaing-on.

The President brought up the "Golden Showers thing” and said it really
hethered him if his wife had any deubt about it. He then explained, as he did at our
dirner, that he hadn’t stayed overnight in Russia during the Misxs Universe trip.
Twics during thic nart of the copversation, Reince tried to interiect 3 comment
about tha and "why it was even in there,” but the Prasidernt
ignored him. The President said “the hookers thing” is nonsense but that Patin had
told him “we have some of the most beautiful hookers in the world.” {Hs did not say
when Putin had told him this and | don't recall

He then pivoted to the Russians wanting an apology from Bill O'Redily. 1 said
I had seen that and O'Redily’s reply, which was ta “call him in 20237 The President
then said that "Reilly's question about whether he respected Putin had been a hard
one. He said he
does respect the leader of a major country and thought that was the best answer.
He then said, “You think my answer was good, right?” | said the answer was fing,
except the part about killers, because we aren’t the kind of kiflers that Putin s,
When | said this, the Prestdent psused noticeably. § dor't know what Lo make of it,
Bt he stearty noticed t bad directly eriticized him,

Tha conversation then maved to other pleasartriey and we wrapped up with
a banddshake.
P 2
LAHBC 2/8/2017
s
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ALL FBI INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03~29-2021 mq Psxcc

From: Schagis, Scott v,

To: Gaubiar, Tashina

Subject: RE: 4£3030717 TPs re CH cases.v3
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:59:42 PM
Attachments: RZi7TPs s sasesuSdoc
Classification~SEERET-

)(6)

Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: (b)
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

With the attachment this time.
SS

-=-=-0riginal Message=-=--

From: Schools, Scott N.

Sent: Tucsday, March 07, 2017 7:59 PM
To: Gauhar, Tashina

Subject: RE: 483030717 TPs rc CH cascs.v3

Classification; SECRET

Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: [LIG) , Derived From:
FBINSISC dated 20090615 Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Tash N .

Version with our edits and questions. I tweaked Ih{ a bit. See what you think. Thanks.

SS

1)) Mary McC ord (NSD)
Sent: Tuesday,
To: Schools, Scott N.; Gauhar Tashma

Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV
Subject: 030717 TPs re CH cases.v3 —~SEERET

Classification: SECRET

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615
Declassify On: 50X 1-HUM

Made onc more deletion we meant to make the first time -- rc:l |

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

b5 per FBI

b5 per FBI
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSI¥IED '

DATE 03-23-2021 BY usice b6 per FBI
From;: Gl UL b7C per FBI
To: ricCord Many NSD USA GOV
Cei Tioscas Geurgs NAD USA GOV B
Subject: RE; 487030717 TPs re CH cases
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:53:06 PM
Attachments: ( 177 &
Classification: SEERET

Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615
Declassify On: 50X 1-HUM

Now there's an attachment.

----0riginal Message-----

From: Schools, Scott N.

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 2:46 PM

To: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV

Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV, Gauhar, Tashina
Subject: RE<57030717 TPs re CH cases

Classification:-SECRET~

Classified By: Name: Scott Schools DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN: (GICHEGEG > ;i< From:
FBI NSISC dated 20090615 Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

All:

I made some additional edits that Tash and I have discussed. We are available to meet prior to 4. Want to meet at 3
in Mary's office? '

SS

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Schools, Scott N,

Cc: Toscas George NSD USA GOV, Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV, Gauhar, Tashina
Subject: 030717 TPs re CH cases —+~SECRET

Classification: SECREF

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV
Derived From: FBI NSISC dated 20090615
Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

Scott,

Attached are NSD's comments on these revised TPs. FBI is eager to move on this, and has offered to discuss this
afternoon, if needed. Any one of the three of us in NSD are happy to talk it through.

Thanks,

Mary (SS#NFy

SNS-Classified-000044
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

OATE 03-29-2021 sy: NSICC b6 per FBI

From: iilliii |i Fhiii “

Cc: '
Bec:

Subject: FW:«&rCurrent DRAFT Document

Date: Tue Mar 07 2017 22:22:58 EST

Attachments: 030717 TPs re CH cases.v6.docx

Classification: SEGREF#NOFORN | b3 per FBI
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVP7E per FBI
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

| got a bounce back - trying again. Thanks.

From: Gauhar, Tashina
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:22 PM

To: Rybicki, James E (FBI); Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV; Toscas George NSD USA Gov: Il
(b)(6) Mary McCord (NSD)

Cc: Schools, Scott N.
Subject: RE:4Sy€urrent DRAFT Document

Classification: SEGREFNOFORN___| b3 per FBI
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVEE per FBI
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:

Derived From: FB! NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

e S P e e

Jim - Per our conversation, attached please find edits and questions on the draft document.
Understanding the Director will not be at the morning meeting, let's find another time for the A/DAG and
the Director to talk about this tomorrow.
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Thanks,

Tash

From: RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO) (FBI) [mailto] | b3 per FBI

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 11:20 AM b6 per FBI
- Gauhar. Tashina: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV Toscas George NSD USA GoV: [l b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI

Subject: Current DRAFT Document —~SEEREF/NOFORN |

Classification:
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

Classified By:
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

———————————— - — T T T~ T~ . " o~ — —— ——————— — —, —— — - -~ -

ERERSRISREEEEE e i e

Classification: SEGREFMNOFORN | b3 per FBI

b7E per FBI

- ———————— ————— —— T — T~ —————— ———— ———— T "~ — - — v~ ———

Classification: SEECRET/NOFORN

e - - " - ———— — o 7t o 7 S 7 7t T D S SR T A . - - A A1 T S0 - 7 T - - - - -
e e e e e b el

e e o e b
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ALL FBI INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-29-2021 BY :nszcc

b6 per FBI

- Document 1D: D.7.
From:

To:

Ce:

Bcece:

Subject: RE: 030617 TPs re CH cases —~SEGREF/NOFORN |

Date: Mon Mar 06 2017 14:12:36 EST
Attachmenis: smime.p7s
030617 TPs re CH cases (nsd).docx

b7C per FBI

b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI

cxassincazion:s&mgm@&om{- |
DOCUMENT

DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVIC

Classified By: Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

Tash. understand there are separate discussions ongoing about [CUSH
A i =sice that polcy

decision, attached are a few edits/comments for the FBI to consider to help

ensure completeness/accuracy, should a decision be made to use these points.

Stu

----- Original Message——-

From: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Toscas George NSD USA GOV; Evans Stuart NSD USA GOV
Subject: FW: 030617 TPs re CH cases - 2 ,

Classification: SEGREFNOFORNE___|

DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

Classified By: McCord Mary NSD USA GOV
Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

e e e N T T

--Original Message-—-
From: PAGE, LISA C. (OGC) (FBI) [mailtq |
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Gauhar Tashina ODA; McCord Mary NSD USA GOV

b3 per FBI
b7E per FBI

b7E per FBI
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Cc: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO) (FBI)

Subject: 030617 TPs re CH cases -SEGREF/NOFORN | b3 per FBI

b6 per FBI
Classification: : b7C per FBI
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT b7E per FBI
Classified By:

Derived From: FBI NSIC dated 20130301
Declassify On: 20421231

- o e o s T — ———— Y — . ————— — — —— Y~ " ] " —— T " > " o~ —
e T T N N s N S N SN N S S S ST RS TS S S S S eSS EEEmEEEEE

Tash, Mary:

Attached, please find a draft of the propsed talking points re the CH cases.
Thanks.

Lisa

o ——— —— - —— —— —— —— T~ — —— T~ Y~ T " —— o~ —— —— v " T~ o~ ——

Classiﬁcation:w b3 per FBI

b7E per FBI

B —
e T T bbb e e gt

Classification:
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
EEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-29-2021 BY SICC

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

“ Document 1D:0.2.84 5007

From: iaitharl TiFhina “

Cc:

Bcece:

Subject: £6)TFalking points

Date: Mon Mar 06 2017 12:48:28 EST

Attachments: 030617 TPs re CH cases (TG edits).docx

Classification-SEERET/NUFORN ™

Classified By: Name: Tashina Gauhar DEPARTMENT: ODAG UPN:
Derived From: DOJ/NSI SCG 1 INT dated 20120701

Declassify On: 50X1-HUM

In general, (CUSH | think. A few specific edits for consideration by NSD. FBI also clarified they
are seeking to brief this to the gang of 8.

Thanks.

Classification:-SECREF/NOFORN
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DECLASSIFIED BY: Ns1c6 [ |

ON 03-29-2021

From: PAGE, LISA C. (OGC) (FBI)

To:
b3 per FBI
b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

Cc: Mccabe, Andrew (FBI) 1

L |

Bcec:

Subject: 030617 TPs re CH cases - se;sﬁswmesem{:'

Date: Mon Mar 06 2017 11:13:38 EST

Attachments: 030617 TPs re CH cases.docx

Classification: s@z«(mwe«zem;]
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT

Classified By \ / b3 per FBI
Derived From: FBI C dated 20130301 b6 per FBI

asi . b7C per FBI
e o o b7E per FBI

Tash, Mary:
Attached, please find a draft of the propsed talking points re the CH cases. Thanks.

Lisa

Classification: SEC%ET/ANQF@GN[: b3 per FBI
| b7E per FBI
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